Rangitikei District Council

Telephone: 06 327-0099
Facsimile: 06 327-6970

Funding
Applications —
Community
Initiatives Fund

Round 2 for the 2016/17 Financial Year

Website: www.rangitikei.govt.nz Email: info@rangitikei.govt.nz
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Applicant eligibility criteria:

Applicant must be able to meet all
the criteria stipulated in the
guidelines;

Applicant/organisation must be

- Incorporated Society (certificate
or documentation of proof must
be supplied);

- Trust or Association (please
supply documentation);

- Unincorporated community
aroup

- Umbrella organisation with local
branches.

It is expected that the ‘umbrella
organisation’ will have an interest
in the project for which funding is
being sought.

Council is unable to issue funds
directly to individual recipients.

Hints and tips:

Ensure that you give us as much
detail as possible in the contacts
section. If we have any guestions
we need to be able to contact you
as easily as possible.

When providing contact names
please ensure that the people
listed are able to answer
questions about the application
and list the person who
completed the application form
as the first contact.

The details in this section allow us
to understand the ohjectives of
your organisation and the
affiliations you have.

If your group is an incorporated
society, your constitution will
have broad aims for the group
listed.

Tell us about your activities, the
other groups you work with and
how you promote your end
objectives.

1. APPLICANT DETAILS (See applicant eligibility criteria}

Nameof
Organfs;gsn jéﬁifljséiz f\‘ Z\ j AnCEnUl i%{l’,’{ z.w%‘%
Street address: i»*f%‘{x{‘e’\v%g %‘T/ PC&S&» - %U f%vf%ﬁ@mfﬁi @5?

Postal address: ‘S‘CX iC:l
Woan danun
Post Code: 6@5@\
Contact 1 Name ﬁ\f"’é : RC% %‘!&XV

239203
y¥Ta. co. N2
Trene O RLCOE\
Telephone (day): 06 =AU 5L
Email:_ITENE . oreqan® Xt - co. N2

Telephone (day) L

Email: 13\(,& T’\)Q,QV

Contact 2 Name ﬂ{"‘%

Legal Status (see Applicant eligibility criteria)

IS YOUR ORGANISATION ACTING AS /
AN UMBRELLA ORGANISATION? Yes | V |No
IS YOUR ORGANISATION GST v
REGISTERED? Yes No

If so, please provide
your GST Number:

2. WHAT ARE THE OBIJECTIVES OF YOUR ORGANISATION?
Attach additional sheets if you need to

&

;’ (PACH ~~ !/5
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IToues — 1o %:::&L}f\ 5};1 H\u uﬁ“/\@ ~+
_\ \ B

exercise “‘“}‘0 cove. mem{')firﬁ %]\QW\ ]Qm@
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Project eligibility criteria

All projects eligible for funding
must:

* Take place within Rangitikei;

* Demonstrate consideration
of how they see their proposal
would benefit the community

* Provide 3 targets that will be
used to monitor the outcome
of the project

* Provide a realistic and
balanced budget;

* Be able to contribute a
significant proportion to the
cost of the project (see Section
4).

Please note:

* Applicants cannot have been
financially supported by the
ratepayers of the Rangitikei
District Council through some
other means for the same project
in the same financial year, i.e.
through the Event Sponsorship
Scheme, Community Boards/
Committees, Annual Plan eic,;

* Applicants cannot apply for
funding from the Community
Initiatives Fund more thanonce in
any financial year;

* Proposals which are eligible for
funding from Creative New
Zealand or Sport New Zealand
Rural Travel Fund must state
clearly if they have made an
application to or intend tc apply
to either fund. The Community
Initiatives  Fund  assessment
committee may limit funding to
these groups.

* If you receive confirmation of
funding  from  any  other
organisation before the
Committee meets, you must
inform the Grants Administrator
at the Council.

2. YOUR PROIECT (See project eligibility criteria)

cfes Y
Wanaanui Bz d — 1) ’\E“f’x wmﬁ”
3.2 When will it take place: L A U 7‘%7{}2 O "}"im : 5}{\%

3.3 Where will it take place: S+ b’%{é@}\f)ﬂ C}\i ii\if*j H{? n

Naunder St MAe ”‘f@s\
3.4 What type of proje ect are you ;:t!an :ni J{P}ng fDi&‘DQ‘%
Fo (oN

C«’Qf\"h\/f 61‘\ COMNAY
1 Ongoing activity, or

& New initiative ﬁ’%\’“ MNar” %O(\

Please tick the ONE box that best describes your project. (See
Community Initiatives Fund Purpose definitions)

3.1 What is the name of your project? 3 sf’;&i

Qg/Community service and support, or
[ Leisure promotion, or

1 Heritage and environment

3.5 Describe your project in full:
Attach additional sheets if you need to.
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Accountability Reports
Successtul  applicants  will  be
required to repori back {to the
Chief Executive) on a six-monthly
basis or at the conclusion of the
project, whichever is later.

For all projects this will include
reporting against the three
targets that you have identified as
indicating success.

Council will also seek vyour
feedback on what worked well for
your project and what could be
improved.

Promoting Rangitikei District
Council’s support:

The support of the Rangitikei
District  Council  must  be
acknowledged on all publicity
material. Logos may be obtained
from the Council Administrator.
You will need to show how you
have done this in the
accountability report.

Hints and tips:
Describe your project in full.

In this section we want to know
about the complete project, not
just the portion you are seeking
funding for.

Or you may have a project that
supports a small number of
people over a longer period of
time. In this case you will need to
explain the long term benefits of
the project to this group.

Be sure to fully describe your
target group or those who will
benefit from your activity.

Relate your project back to the
category under which vyou
applied. If you ticked Heritage
and Environment for example,
you will need to demonstrate why
thisis a Heritage and Environment
Project.

3.6 Who will benefit from your project?
All Diadetdics
coceaivers
3

H

e - .
— (arlnels

3.7 How will the people who will benefit from your project know
that it is happening? [\/Z’, DM’T ’H%I‘S in 5}\0@ Wihd@(@
— e ad L?cff 15€ N Da ﬁjmci} Ma\s 3r!(/e

-1 Qmai\ our present m@m\“&“

ho
h&éﬁ%ﬁ ézﬁa:\ GO l ?‘ﬁ 4 Lvm‘i“@ ’W/ ‘ﬁt‘g{'i
others everd morth — word of meuth

3.8 How will you acknowledge the funding provided by Rangitikei
District Council? (See Promoting Rangitikei District Council’s support)

E@ Qckr\wz,\ fe&%b e{cuii““

NEL 7‘3\0’)\@, >

3.9 Nominate 3 targets that will demonstrate the success of your
project and the benefit to the Rangitikei District. Please refer to the
funding guide as the targets set here will form the basis of your
reporting back to Council when the project is completed.

Target 1: “}’ fh@é—% &«EH ‘ \i C B/%ECEE
T H”éi Sinds
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%@??Qﬁ N Oul

16{” (A &iﬁi‘\‘/}
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Funding Guide

An organisation may recelve a
grant for a project in one or more
successive years, but must apply
annually. All profits from the
projects must be held over
towards funding the next project.

Grants will usually be up 1o a
maximum of $2,500 for any
project in any one financial year.

Grants will not be made 1o
organisations which have not
complied with reporting
requirements for previous grants.

This section asks for the total cost
of your project. In the income
section list the funding from all
sources. Council is unlikely to
fund 100% of project costs, so it s
important that you do not restrict
your costs to the amount of
funding you are requesting.

4. FINANCIAL INFORMATION (See Funding Guide) please provide all
costs and alf sources of income for the project you are planning.

Attach additional sheets if necessary

4.1 Project Costs

QOutline how much the project will cost to put on:

ltem Amount
Hall Wﬁ% Aol $ | RO-0CO
AORSr (* @vﬂ& @i%EQ od |3 %%”3(3
AQ:¥?tﬂ X2, cach meii |8 | €0~ 0O
Sooakess U walfprnendeds | 20~ OO
thinhioa of Sluecs s O - Qo
) ) $
$
$
$
$
$
Total Cost (GST inclusive [ exclusive. Pl )
: ’ e deieteizsee) 3 t?} % W5©

Ineligible costs

* Facility development or funding
for capital works (i.e. the cost of
buildings or items necessary 1o
operate the facility);

* Grants to individuals;

* purchase or long-term lease of
equipment! or facilities;

* Food and beverage costs;

* Retrospective project costs;

* Costs of bonds or making good
any damage done to venues that
are hired;

You must provide valid, written
quctes for all goods and services
for which you are seeking funding.

if no guotes are supplied your
application will be ineligible.

General overheads such as power
costs, administration costs etc.
must be based on proven figures
from previous year’s accounts.

Groups registered for GST must
provide figures that are GST
exclusive.

4.2 Project Income

Outline how the costs of the project will be met:

meﬁ%@i

ltem Amount
Donated material S
Cash in hand towards project S
intended fundraising (provide an estimate) S
Ticket sales S
Other sponsorship/grants (please specify S
source/s below)
£ 1 i \‘*g o
?@?&fEX Wanaanid 5
RCaneh $
$
$
Total funds available (GST inclusive / exclusive. | S
Please delete onel
Amount of funding you are requesting
& e («)
from Rangitikel District Council: $ } 5% 5- ©0
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Please provide a pre-printed
bank account deposit slip for
payment should vour
application be successful.

Please attach your group’s
latest audited annual
accounts. Any organisation
that has given away or
donated money to other
organisations will not be
granted Council funding.

Quotes must be provided for
all goods and services. For
services such as power where
it is not possible to get a
quote, an estimate based on
proven figures from previous
years must be provided.

HAVE YOU ATTENDED TO ALL
OF THE FOLLOWING?

Tick as appropriate

/| Answered all of the
J questions?

Does your financial
information add up?

Please check!

/| Provided daytime phone
numbers?

Provided full details of your
project and included extra
pages as appropriate?

1 Provide quotes for all

/| appropriate items?

‘| Provided a pre-printed

| deposit slip?

Provided your latest annual
accounts?

\gf

All applications that do not
have the full and complete
documentation {including
guotes) cannot be considered
by the Committee.

Council staff will check all
applications to ensure they
meet the criteria included in
this application form and are
complete. Council staff will
contact vyou for further
information if necessary.

4.3 Has your group received funding from the Rangitikel District
Council in the last 5 years? If yes, please list all grants made below.

Event/Project/Activity Amount

5

S

S

. S

{ zf,,\ >
NI S
$

S

$

S

S

S

4.4 Please name two referees for your organisation and your

project P

Name: {I\ix |

-
Telephone (day): E_\)%v — DU ‘Jg%?‘

Slais

/

Name: m& f O 3%85%@3"\
335090

Telephone (day): i E,

5. DECLARATION

| declare that the information supphed here is correct. ’%’D é“‘e"zt&

ISIN AN
Name: % % ﬁ‘i“’“, ‘%stffﬂ

g,;j%:’*}i
J

Signature:

Alasiuces

Position in organisation:

Date: 97“ Cf - ‘{f

1 Please tick here if you would like to speak with the Committee
about your project. The Committee will meet on 25 August 2016. The
Grants Administrator will contact you with more details.
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diabetes
new zealand

2016 2815
$ $
income
Fundraising from the Pubile
Raffle 200.00
Street anppeal 972.70 1,472.00
40th Anniversary Dinner 1,015.00
Expo 2,820.40 390.10
4,808.10 2,062.10
Donations and Grants
Grant for banner 1,800.00
Bequests 501.00
Donation for youth 730.50
Other donations 653,40 1,472.00
Total Donations and Grants 3,183.80 1,973.00
Fees from Members
Subscriptions 972.50 1,098.00
Diabetes NZ
Total Fees and Subs from Members 972.50 1,098,00
Revenue from Sale of Goods and Services
Magazine advertising/sponsorship (Diatribe) 910.00 700.00
Sales of merchandise 725.00 860.30
Total Revenue from Sale of Goods and Services 1,635.00 1,560.30
Interest and Other Revenue
Interest 100.57 186.69
Term deposit interest 703.27 543.57
Total interest received 803.84 730.26
Other Revenue 30.00
Total Interest and Other Revenue 803.84 760.26
Total Income 11,403.34 7,453.66
Expenses
Cost of Fundraising from the Public
Raffle 140.53
Fundraising 938,57
Total Cost of Fundraising from the Public 1,079.10 .00
Cost of Saje of Goods and Services
Cost of merchandise 1,034,689 233.03
Magazine/newsletter 1,345.35 155,75
Total Cost of Sale of Goods and Servicas 2,380.24 388.78
Caost of Service Delivery
40th Anniversary Dinner 810.00
Tablecloths 883.00
Support groups 486.00
Education/Expo 958.85
Total cost of Service Delivery 810.00 2,327.85
Operating Expenses
Audit/Review fees
Depreciation 118.00
Advertising and Marketing 275.61 1,281.29
Committee Expenses
Subs to Diabetes NZ - membership fees
Bank Charges
Post Office Box Rental
Postage, Tolls & Freight 557.39 719.98
Travel and car expenses
Printing and Stationery 500.70 1,056.55
Meetings & Conference Expenses 1,933.27 2,845.20
Meeting venue hire 275.00
Community House Rental 1,152.20
General
Total other expenses 4,812.17 5,904.02
Total Operating Expenses 4,812.17 5,904.02
Total Expenses 9,081,51 8,620.65
Net Operating Surplus/ (Deficlt) 2,321.83 (1,166.89)
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Opening Equity
Net Surplus/{Deficit) for the Year
Closing Eguity

Westpac chegue account
Accrued Interest

Total Current Assets
Investments

Term Deposit ~ Westpac
Total Investments
Fixed Assets

Street Banner

Total Fixed Assels

Total Assets

Liabilities
Income in Advance

Total Liabilities
Net Asseis

Equity
Accumultated Funds
Youth

Total Equity

new Zgaiandc
2016 2015
3 g
22,084.88 23,251.97
2,321.83 {1,1866.99)
24,408.81 22,084,88
8,950.1¢9 8,495.82
130.86
9,081.,15 8,495.82
13,589.16 13,589.16
13,588.16 13,589.16
1,736.50
1,736.50 0.00
24,406.81 22,084.98
0.00 0.00
33,487.96 30,580.80
23,676.31 22,084.98
730.50
24,406.81 22,084.,98
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Disbetes HZ - Wanganul Branch 2016 S
Cash Flow Heconciliation
Net Surplus/(Deficit) 2,321.83
Add back depreciation 118.0
Movement in Working Capital
Stock on Hand .00
Recelvables {130.96}
Payables 0.00
(130.98)
Net Cash Inflows from Operational Activities 2,308.87
Net Movements in Investments 0.68
Purchase of Fixed Assefs 1,854.50
fiet movement in cash 454,37
Gpening Cash 1-Jul-15 8,485.82
454,37
Ciosing Cash 30-Jun-16 8,8580.19
Bank Reconciliation
Opening Bani Batance 8,495.82
Income 11,330.89
Expenses (10,876,52)
Closing balance Banlc Account 8,050.18
Ag per Bank Statement
Westpac 30/06/2016 9,100.19
less unpresented cheque {150.00)
3,950,189
Term Depuosit 0.00
Total Cash 8,850.19
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©020ec2014 |

0031340 05/14

&
DATE
AMOUNT § .
FROCERDS OF CHEQUES KTC. MAY NOT BE AVAILABLE UNTIL CLEARED
CREDITFROM oo
TELLER

Waestpac New Zealand Limited

Wanganui
116 Victoria Ave, Wanganui, NZ

PAID IN BY: (PLEASE PRINT NAME)

RO AR

Deposit
DATE
NOTES &
COINS %

TOTAL CASH $

CHEQUES G
A8 REVERSE

FOR THE CREDIT OF

DIABETES WANGANUI INC

030 7R b

Page 14

TRANSFER FROM ACCOUNT No. &

O0S5BL L4000

TOTAL ﬁ;

e 50



Application 2



FRC0
AR
Rangitikei District Council %\KJQ@L{
D

Community Initiatives Fund
Application Form 2016 LG SEP 2016

PLEASE NOTE
Applications close 12.00 pm (noon), Friday 4 November 2016. The Figaace/Performance,. Committee will
consider the applications at its meeting on 1 December 2016.

PURPOSE

The purpose of the Community Initiatives Fund is to support community based projects in the Rangitikei
District that help to develop community cohesion and community resilience.

The Fund is open to all initiatives and opportunities which have potential to benefit the District’s
communities in one of the following areas:

e Community service and support (programmes/services to support local communities and groups);

e leisure promotion {projects or programmes that promote participation in leisure within our
communities. These can include activities and programmes to increase participation in leisure
activities and increased participation in programmes that improve cultural well-being);

e Heritage and environment (projects or programmes which preserve and/or enhance heritage and/or
environmental sites, including displays, open days etc.)

Because the characteristics of applications will vary from vear to year, there are no fixed allocations for
particular categories.

Preference is given to community organisations based in the Rangitikei, but applications will be considered
from other organisations (both within and outside the District). Applicants from outside the Rangitikei
District will need to provide quantifiable proof of their benefit to the Community.

Please complete this application form in conjunction with the associated notes.

CLOSING DATE FOR APPLICATIONS: 12.00 pm (noon) Friday 4 November 2016. Late applications will NOT
be considered.

All sponsorship applications are copied into the Finance/Performance Committee Order Paper and are
therefore available to the general public.

SEND YOUR APPLICATION TO:
Postal address: Grants Administrator, Rangitikei District Council,
Private Bag 1102, Marton 4741

Hand deliver to: Rangitikei District Council Office, 46 High Street, Marton; or
Taihape Service Centre, Hautapu Street, Taihape

Email: linda.holman@rangitikel.govt.nz
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Applicant eligibility criteria:

Applicant must be able to meet all
the criteria stipulated in the
guidelines.

Applicant/organisation must be:

- Incorporated Society (certificate
or documentation of proof must
be supplied);

- Trust or Association (please
supply documentation);

- Unincorporated community
group

- Umbrella organisation with local
branches.

It is expected that the ‘umbrella
organisation’ will have an interest
in the project for which funding is
being sought.

Council is unable to issue funds
directly to individual recipients.

Hints and tips:

Ensure that you give us as much
detail as possible in the contacts
section. If we have any questions
we need to be able to contact you
| as easily as possible.

When providing contact names
please ensure that the people
listed are able to answer
questions about the application
and  list  the person  who
completed the application: form
as the first contact.

The details in this section allow us
to understand the objectives of
your — organisation and the
affiliations you have.

If. your-group is an:incorporated
society, your constitution will
have broad -aims for the group
listed. -

Tell us about your activities, the
other groups you work wath and
how you promote your end
objectives.

1. APPLICANT DETAILS {See applicant eligibility criteria}

Full Name of

Organisation: \ﬁ’*fi@ g\\i;k}v% % H iﬁg L\»’L D
‘E’CE\\{ P ;c.j“ |
postal address: ©_ () %‘TR \/y

D U ram

Street address:

Post Code:
Contact 1 Name S\“@{m (@\@?1&“}
Telephone (day) (X 201 T
Email:__ SR N Co oz

ale)

‘i
Contact 2 Name {;‘f\m (‘\’\&\}\ e O AN éz:{-r;\w\{?
Telephone (day): ¢ A\ L&« 2 O
Email: wi\a Velen Kouwna () @ S\ cC v,
Legal Status (see Applicant eligibility criteria)
/

IS YOUR ORGANISATION ACTING AS /

AN UMBRELLA ORGANISATION? Yes " I No

IS YOUR ORGANISATION GST

REGISTERED? Yes | No

If so, please provide
your GST Number:

Z. WHAT ARE THE OBIECTIVES OF YOUR ORGANISATION?
Attach additional sheets if you need to

@@%@t (Q\u&\mu o Covnenncn A\ ~Neeep
Ene masag e CA\‘;\&{@& Yo be @\Ci\\\““:?f,
m@v\c@@ € N o e LR A\

%\3 \\§ \%Q\Q %AVC‘;’@“(V‘\ .
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Project eligibility criteria 3. YOUR PROIECT (See project eligibility criteria)

All projects eligible for funding 3.1 What is the name of your project? ) ¢« *@-{2» oS
must:

* Take place within Rangitikei;
* Demonstrate consideration

of how they see their proposal 3.2 When will it take place? _ 2OV | Sencovr-

would benefit the community ,

* Provide 3 targets that will be 3.3 Where will it take place? (' 3. ’\’T@ .

used to monitor the outcome

of the project 3.4 What type of project are you planning? ~¢ A :Z\\,{Lw
*  Provide a realistic and S 5
balanced budget; Qéngoing activity, or \/8(}’«“\ .

* Be able to contribute a \&

significant proportion to the [ New initiative

cost of the project (see Section )

a). Please tick the ONE box that best describes your project. (See

Community Initiatives Fund Purpose definitions)

Please note:
Q/C/ammunity service and support, or

* Applicants cannot have been

financially supported by ‘the L Leisure promotion, or

ratepayers of the Rangitikei

District Council through some [ Heritage and environment

other means for the same project

in the same financial year, i.e. 3.5 Describe your project in full:

through ' the Event  Sponsorship Attach additional sheets if you need to.

Scheme,  Community Boards/

Committees, Annual Plan etc,; (P%i e e Qe e QQXT‘%\C@ S\

* Applicants cannot apply for g\@%@”‘ G{\f) v\ Oﬁw\&%f

funding - from- the Community

wee ik - . K L & -
Initiatives Fund more than once in A L&if"%§ @‘@ {,%&mev Fn

any financialyear;

* Proposals which are eligible for
funding from - Creative  New
Zealand or Sport New Zealand
Rural Travel Fund must state
clearly if they have made an
application to or intend to apply
to either fund. The Community
Initiatives -~ Fund. -~ assessment
committee may limit funding to
these groups.

* If you receive confirmation of
funding - from - any . . other
organisation before the
Committee - meets,  you must
inform the Grants Administrator
at the Council.
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Accountability Reports
Successful applicants will be
required to report back (to the
Chief Executive) on a six-monthly
basis or at the conclusion of the
project, whichever is later.

For all projects this will include
reporting against the three
targets that you have identified as
indicating success.

Council will also seek vyour
feedback on what worked well for
your project and what could be
improved.

O\
“Tloau O

Promoting Rangitikei District
Council’s support:

The support of the Rangitikei
District  Council -~ must © be
acknowledged on all publicity
material. Logos may be obtained
from the Council Administrator.
You will need to show how you
have  done this in the
accountability report.

Hints and tips:
Describe your project in full.

In this section we want to know
about the complete project; not
just the portion you are seeking
funding for.

Or you may have a project that
supports  a small number of
people over a longer period of
time. In this case you will need to
explain the long term benefits of
the project to this group.

Be sure to fully describe your
target group or those who will
benefit from your activity.

Relate your project back o the
category. under . which. you
applied. If you ticked Heritage
and Environment. for example,
you will need to demonstrate why
thisis a Heritage and Environment
Project.

A
3.6 Who will benefit from your project?_ \ S €O (jﬁ i\(“%é‘t@f‘}
A

3.7 How will the people who will benefit from your project know

that it is happening? Y:QQ\;' \C‘Iﬁ(")\[., \ Ve
oo Yecon = ( \\3\<\ vacékQ

LN Aviffix%f\ A ”\Q@\\iﬁ,%

3.8 How will you acknowledge the funding provided by Rangitikei
District Council? (See Promoting Rangitikei District Council’s support)

e Ry

§'/" -
Vot < e v
é&i‘g’yc‘fiﬁ% -

3.9 Nominate 3 targets that will demonstrate the success of your
project and the benefit to the Rangitikei District. Please refer to the
funding guide as the targets set here will form the basis of your
reporting back to Council when the project is completed.

Target 1:(:1%&;;\3 \(E\ € xl\‘?sgl @§"x :3&
| SN .

Target 2:_E= Ao som g Ch \\:\% e @ié
S %.W‘%Q Nicipede

Target 3: a.\f\cc»«,,mu,é '% Eg «Q\s’\% {}ts.é%‘&(;“ N0

A Q)ej rl‘\*;e(’me’k &K Bi“\f*—ﬁ C}\"\;\&%Qf”

Ny 2

e Q
s VAN Nowes NG
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Funding Guide

An organisation may receive a
grant for a project in one or more
successive years, but must apply
annually. All profits from the
projects must be held over
towards funding the next project.

Grants will usually be up to a
maximum of $2,500 for any
project in any one financial year.

Grants will not be made to
organisations which have not
complied with reporting
requirements for previous grants.

This section asks for the total cost
of your project. In the income
section list the funding from ali
sources. Council is unlikely to
fund 100% of project costs, so it is
important that you do not restrict
your costs to the amount of
funding you are requesting.

4. FINANCIAL INFORMATION (See Funding Guide) please provide all

costs and all sources of income for the project you are planning.
Attach additional sheets if necessary

4.1 Project Costs

Outline how much the project will cost to put on:

ltem Amount
oo T(bv’ﬁ-«@u = ?
O Tvv’\\@{‘v% 5 ‘Er\ gf"} CC
$
$
$
s
s
$
S
S
$
Toial Cost (GST-as / excius:;:;tzizisee) $ f@ {O@ @

Ineligible costs

* Facility development or funding
for capital works {i.e. the cost of
buildings or items necessary to
operate the facility);

* Grants to individuals;

* Purchase or long-term lease of
equipment or facilities;

* Food and beverage costs;

* Retrospective project costs;

* Costs of bonds or making good
any damage done to venues that
are hired;

You must provide valid, written
quotes for all goods and services
for which you are seeking funding.

If no quotes are supplied your
application will be ineligible.

General overheads such as power
costs, administration cosis etc.
must be based on proven figures
from previous year’s accounts.

Groups registered for GST must
provide figures that are GST
exclusive.

4.2 Project Income

Outline how the costs of the project will be met:

ftem Amount

Donated material 34 \@(’ < : gxm%’j\\ S % 200
Cash in hand towards project E @@@

Ticket sales

$
intended fundraising {provide an estimate) g
$
$

Other sponsorship/grants {please spacify
source/s below)}

b T e Y5 A R 5 O R

Total funds available (GST i Fe [ exclusive,

; ( '@,
Please delete one} Q\ @ Qé‘/

Amount of funding you are requesting
from Rangitikei District Council: S_A SO

QU r\(il O Souwlee S "+CO Covn ‘Psgwlﬁc’
Ao o N P - =T
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Please provide a pre-printed
hank account deposit slip {or a
statement header} for payment
should vyour application be

successfui
2ot sone Now

ease at your group’s latest
audited annual accounts. Any
organisation that has given away
or donated money to other
organisations will not be granted
Council  funding.  Recurring
events also need to provide a
halance sheet.

Quotes must be provided for all
goods and services. For services
such as power where it is not
possible to get a quote, an
estimate based on proven figures
from previous years must be
provided.

HAVE YOU ATTENDED TO ALL OF
THE FOLLOWING?

Tick as appropriate

} o
Vzﬁﬁswered all of the guestions?

add up? Please check!

_Provided daytime phone
L]
numbers?

/Zs/agwopriate?
rovide guotes for all

appropriate items?

]

| Provided a pre-printed deposit
slip or statement header?

s

Provided your latest annual

the full and complete
documentation {including
guotes) cannot be considered by

the Committee.

Council staff will check all
applications to ensure they meet
the criteria included in this
application form and are
complete. Council staff will
contact vyou  for  further
information if necessary.

|_Bdes your financial information

Wed full details of your
avent and included exira pages

accounts? 2O\ 8 U
All applications that do ﬁm

4.3 Has your group received funding from the Rangitikel District
Council in the last 5 years? If ves, please list all grants made below.

Event/Project/Activity Amount
A ~\ Yo \J%\\ Rond 151 W30 -0
M‘SAV&@%&@ - !\5 X gw{ \ $
> < S
S
$
S
$
$
S
s
S
5
4.4 Please name two referees for your organisation and your
roject s
name: Qoo Caleve CTressucec)
.

N OV
Name: Y(\Z\éhe:\;\é \1 CTEN -GN C%e¢3

Telephone (day): (o L4 % o

Telephone (day):

[
Fee o

5. DECLARATION

Q’?d/edare that the information supplied here :s correct.

Name: MC% (:Cji\‘f”} W

ek faf‘? L h

N Cﬁ@/ WO Samo
reogoeC

Position in organisation:
A = 20\e

mase tick here if you would like to speak with the Committee
" about your project. The Committee will meet on 1 December 2016.
The Grants Administrator will contact you with more details.

\_/7 Tudio” Coomeaior

Date:

cor eell
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Marton Rugby and Sports Club
PO Box 134
Marton

29 September 2016

(Letter of Resolution)
To Whom it may concern,

Marton Rugby & Sports club is a club based in the heart of the Rangitikei. Marton Rugby & Sports Club vision is to
have a culture of success which involves family and community. Matron Rugby and Sports Club will endeavor to
provide a well led and FUN environment that our members, families and community will be proud of:

We are a rural amateur sport club that caters for

e 120 -+ Junior Rugby players from the age of 5 — 13 year olds.
e 40 Senior Rugby Players
e Approximately 30 Volunteers

We seek funding to the value of $6600.00 to assist with providing rugby jersey for the junior players for the Marton
Rugby and Sports Club. These Jerseys remain the property of Marton Rugby and Sports Club. The Clubisona
mission to get the whole club playing in the same colours through all levels and grades. We also have some
adolescences who require men’s Jerseys so they can be part of the team. Over the past 2 years the team and club
spirit has improve, there is more pride within our small community for all our rugby teams. We are wanting to foster
and continue this growth, feeling that this will encourage more children to become active in sport, in a healthy
supporting environment.

We have enclosed documentation, if you have any questions or concerns please feel free to contact us. The best
contact would be Sharon Galpin phone 027 711 5494 (Treasurer) or Paulette Bremmer 021 157 6198 (Junior

Coordinator).

We hope you will consider our application.

Kind Regards

w& wam\g»

Michelle Verrenkamp Sharon Gajjpin
Secretary Treasurer
Marton Rugby & Sports Club Inc Marton Rugby & Sports Club Inc
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Committee Members for 2015 -2016 season

Isaac Greer (President)

Michelle Verrenkamp (Secretary)
Sharon Galpin (Treasurer)

Bruce Galpin (Council of Club Delegate)
Mark Jones (Club Captain)

Murray Robertson ( Strapper/first aid)
Shaun Anderson (Time Keeper)

Benji Wirihana- Taweke (Manager)
Dennis Peeti-Tucker (coach senior)
Damien Rowe (Assistant Coach)
Matthew Haskell

Phiilip Hamahona

Brian Stantiall

Dick Hurn (Patron)

Paulette Bremner (Junior Coordinator)

Aarcn Bremner (Assistant Junior Coordinator)
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15 August 2016
To whom it may concern

We are a small rugby club in the heart of the Rangitikei. We field 6 to 7 teams every season
ranging from Under 6 Rippa Rugby, through to the Under 13 grade, this season we have 107
children playing for us.

Our players are pooled from 8 surrounding schools, with the majority of our players coming
from very low decile schools, because of this we keep our subs to a minimum and subsidies
heavily the cost of our club socks and shorts for our families. As a club we try very hard to
keep the costs associated with rugby to a minimum to allow as many children in our area to
play. Our club supplies the team jerseys and we would love our teams to play their games in the
same team uniform.

We are very proud of our players and try our best to ensure they turn up looking like a team,
which in turn makes them feel proud to be part of our teams and club and themselves. This is
difficult for us to do as we presently have two different sets of rugby jerseys for our club. With
the varying sizes of our players we end up dressing our teams in a variety of jerseys - we would
really love to be able to send our players out to play in the same uniform.

We appreciate you considering our application for new rugby jerseys for our Marton Junior
Rugby Club.

Regards

Paulette Bremner
Marton Junior Rugby Co-ordinator
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SALE )Y TATION

Club ised product requires 50% payment to confirm Sales Order manufacturing

Date: 17/68/2016

Reference Number: LRQ-2267
Quotation Valid Until: 81/10/2016
GST Registered Number: 76-291-748

LeslieRugby Ltd

PO Box 2230

61 Timaru Street, Dunedin, New Zealand, 9044

T +64 3 4663051 F +64 3 4663052 E office@LeslieRugby.co.nz
www.LeslieRugby.co.nz

TO:
Marton Rugby Football Club Junior
Paulette Bremner

JCERJS Jersey C

b Elite Raglan Junior $66.00 Y i ’

Quote Total $6,600.00

This Quote excludes domestic Freight and GST
Club customised product requires 50% payment to confirm Sales Order manufacturing
For International (non NZ) delivery; freight price excludes all destination govermment charges.

Notes: 7% rebate on all stock items
$462 worth of free balls/mouthguards or other warehouse products!

Page 1/1
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Date: 28.01.2015

Club Name: Marton RFC
Order Number: 252
Product Code: JCERTCJ
Quantitiy: 50

293c - Blue
130c¢ - Gold




Under “The Incorporated Societies Act 1908”

Rules

Of

The Marton Rugby and Sports Club
Incorporated

TITLE

THE title of the club shall be “THE MARTON RUGBY AND SPORTS CLUB
(INCORPORATED” (IN THESE Rules referred to as “the Club™)

OBJECTS

THE objects for which the Club is established are:

(a)
(®)

(c)

(d)

(e

(D
(2)

TO acquire a share of the former Pourewa Rugby Club (Incorporated).

TO hold and administer the assets and liabilities of the Marton Rugby & Sports
Club (Incorporated).

To promote and foster Rugby football generally, and other sports and past
times as deemed fit and agreed to by the Club and to conduct lectures,
discussion and all matters connected with the welfare and development of
rugby football.

TO promote social activities and good fellowship amongst members of the
Club and the public.

TO abide by the rules of rugby football as held be the New Zealand Rugby
Football Union.

TO affiliate with the Rangitikei Sub Union.

TO hold, purchase, acquire by gift, devise or bequest or take on lease or other
wise acquire any property real or personal in the name of the Club which shall

be deemed expedient for the purpose of the Club and sell, exchange, mortgage,
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10.

A MEMBER shall cease to be a member of the Club:

(a)

(c)

(d)

(e)

UPON giving the Secretary written notice of his or her intention to resign from
the Club.

ON the discretion of the Committee in the event of him or her being convicted
of an indictable offence.

AT the Discretion of the Committee in the event of him or her failing to pay
his or her subscription or levy within one (1) calendar after the same shall have
become due and payable.

UPON being expelled by a resolution of the Committee or of the Club in a
general meeting PROVIDED that any such member expelled by resolution of
the Committee shall have a right to appeal to the Club in General meeting.

A MEMBER ceasing to be such for any reason shall remain liable to pay any
subscriptions or levies which shall have become due and payable prior to his or

her so ceasing to be a member.

MANAGEMENT

THE Affairs of the Club shall be administered by a committee:

(a)

(b)

IN THESE Rules referred to as “The Committee” consisting of up to: One (1)
Patron, President, an immediate past President, two (2) Vice Presidents, One
(1) Club Captain, one (1) Vice-Captain, a Secretary, A Treasurer, Coaches and
committee of six (6) persons or such lesser or greater number of committee
members as the Club in general meeting shall from time to time determine.

A Chairperson shall be elected by the Committee at the first Committee

meeting following the Annual General Meeting.

NOTHING in these rules shall precluded any one person from holding at one and the

same time any two of the offices of Vice-President, Captain, Secretary and Treasurer

as long as the Committee have the prescribed Quorum.
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19.

25.

PROCEEDINGS OF THE COMMITTEE

A MEETING of the Committee shall be summoned by the Chairperson or by the
Secretary at the request of the President or of a Vice President either by newspaper

advertisements or by written or verbal notice to each member of the Committee.

A MEETING of the Committee shall be deemed to have duly convened if at the last
preceding meeting of the Committee the date, time and place of such first mentioned

meeting was duly fixed by resolution.

THE conduct of the meeting shall be left in the hands of the Chairperson.

THE quorum for a meeting of the Committee shall be five (5) members personally
present and entitled to vote... SO long as a quorum is present no resolution of the
Committee shall be invalidated by reason only of the absence of one or more

members.

THE Chairperson of the meeting shall have a casting vote as well as deliberative

vote.

MINUTES of every meeting shall be recorded and confirmed in the usual way in the

Minute book of the Club.

FUNCTIONS POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE COMMITTEE

THE affairs of the Club shall be administered by the Committee in accordance with

the general and specific direction (if any) of the Club in general meeting.

SUBIJECT to any such general or specific direction the Committee may do all such
things and exercise all such powers as the Club may do or exercise except such as are
by the Rules for the time being of the Club directed to be done and exercised by the

club in general meeting.
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40.

NOTICES of Motion for consideration by a General Meeting of changes to the Rules
of the Club are to be advertised or sent to members in the manner prescribed for such

notice and shall set forth the detail and purpose of such proposed change.

A NOTICE of a General meeting shall be deemed to have been duly sent to a member
if posted in an envelope and addresses to that member at the postal address of such
member notified to the Secretary and appearing in the records of the Club. Any such
notice shall be deemed to have been received by that member on the day following the

whereon it was so posted.

PROCEEDING AT GENERAL MEETING

AGENERAL Meeting shall be presided over by the President or in his or her absence

by a Vice-President.

A QUORUM for a General Meeting shall be ten financial members personally
present. No business shall be transacted unless a quorum is present at the time the
meeting proceeds to business.

MEETINGS shall be conducted in accordance with the recognised rules of debate.

A MOTION shall not be put to the vote unless and until it has been seconded.
EVERY question submitted to the meeting shall be decided in the first instance on the
voices or in event of the decision being in doubt (and of this the Chairperson shall be
sole judge) by a show of hands. A ballot shall be held if requested by three (3)
financial members present.

ONLY members who are financial at the time of the meeting shall be entitled to vote
and take part in the proceedings and each such member shall have one vote on each

question put to the meeting.

THE Chairperson of the meeting shall have a casting as well as deliberative vote.
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47.

48.

49.

50.

N
S

=
L2

ANY member may resign his or her membership at any time before the Annual
General Meeting by giving written notice to that effect to the Secretary but such
resignation shall not release the member from payment of his or her subseription or
subscriptions due at the date of his or here resignation and from payment of any other

monies due by such member.
A MEMBER who is non-financial shall not be permitted to vote or take part in
discussions at a General Meeting or take part in any activities of the Club and shall not

be eligible to hold office in the Club.

ALTERATIONS OF RULES

THE Rules for the time being of the Club may on notice of motion be altered, added to
or rescinded in whole or in part by a majority of the members present and entitled to
vote at a General Meeting called in the manner prescribed in the Rules for the time

being.

ANY such alterations, additions or rescissions shall take effect only on the approval of

the same by the Register of Incorporated Societies.

SEAL

THE Committee shall proved and be responsible for the custody of the Common Seal
of the Club.

THE Common Seal shall be affixed to any deed, instrument or other document or
paper except pursuant to resolution of the Committee and in the presence of the

Secretary and two (2) other members of the Committee.

CONTROL AND USE OF FUNDS

THE Funds of the Club shall be under the control of the Committee and no payment
exceeding the sum of two dollars (§2.00) shall be made except pursuant to resolution

of the Committee.
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61.

63.

64.

of debentures, bonds or other obligations or without security and on such terns as to

rate of interest, powers of sale and otherwise the Club shall think fit.

THE Club shall in addition to the other powers vested in it, have power to borrow or
raise money form time to time by issue of debentures (perpetual or redeemable),
bonds, mortgages, bills, notes and receipts or any other security founded or based on
all or any of the property and/or rights of the Club or without any such security and
upon such terms as to priority and other wise as the Club shall think fit but the power
of so borrowing or raising moneys shall not be exercised pursuant to a resolution of

the club passed by a majority in General Meeting.

DISSOLUTION

[F upon the winding up or dissolution of the Club there remains after the satisfaction
of all its debts and liabilities any property whatsoever, the same shall not be paid or
distributed among the members of the Club but shall be given or transferred to some
charitable organisation or body having objects similar to the objects of the Club, or
some other charitable purpose with in New Zealand, such gift or transfer to be in

accordance with the directions of the General meeting of members called for the

purpose.

INTERPRETATION

In these Rules, unless inconsistent with the context, words importing the singular
number shall include the plural and vice versa and words importing the masculine

gender shall include the feminine and vice versa./

ANY questions relating to the interpretation of these Rules or any regulations or by-

laws of the Club shall be decided by the committee whose decision shall be final.

GENERAL
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WANGANUI RUGBY FOOTBALL UNION
40 Maia ?%@c@ Extension, PO Box 4213, WANGAR
Phone: 06 349 23’{3 Fax: 06 347 8006
%E “?”s ot pk@wanganuirugby.conz

fte: www wanganuirugby.conz

o

\C"
%"}“
&
pie

Everybody has a balll

19" August 2016

arton Rugby & Sports Club
PO Box 134
MARTON
T o Whom It May Concern

This letter verifies that the Marton Rugby & Sports Club is affiliated to the Wanganui Rugby Football

Union

They have registered a team entered in our Senior Division Rugby competition and the Club also
have teams registered in the Wanganui Saturday morning Junior Rughy { 5-1 ;f%ge Group)
Competition.

Yours sincerely

oy

éig
PAUL %§?‘s§é Y

w«w%

Club Development Gfficer

Page 33



simisiry of FCOTIOMIC £
Development

Manata Ohanga

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPOR

TION

MARTON RUGBY & SPORTS CLUB INCORPORATED
1572432

This is to certify that MARTON RUGBY & SPORTS CLUB INCORPORATED was incorporated under
the Incorporated Societies Act 1908 on the 1st day of November 2004.

eoille Al

Registrar of Incorporated Societies
23rd day of March 2007

For further details relating to this company check www.companies.govt.nz Certificate printed 23 Mar 2007 09:56:29 NZT
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Marton Juniors 03 0683 0190703 000~

Open Balance Income Expenses
1/11/2015 2419.1
30/11/2015 interest 4,52 -
31/12/2015 interest 3.92 iREQEEVED ‘
29/01/2016 interest 3.22 11 0CT 2016 1;
29/02/2016 interest 2.68 {
31/03/2016 interest 2.12 BY: |
4/4/2016 subs 150
11/4/2016 adv 40.32
11/4/2016 adv 73.6
28/04/2016 subs 390
29/04/2016 interest 1.5
10/5/2016 subs 1480
10/5/2016 halls leslie 237.48
31/05/2016 interest 2.44
30/06/2016 interest 2.12
30/06/2016 fees
22/07/2016 subs 1407
29/07/2016 interest 1.69
31/08/2016 interest 2.43
Total Grand total 4851.34

\j%‘f\;f}/ i’:@f}eﬂ:ﬁ?\:/@j@@/
\ i ]
?@Jﬁ”ﬁﬁ é Y@ ML
021 -]5=7L /98
_
g@w}f« oce
0% ~0605-02m0i45-00

Topran s\
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Rangitikei District Council

Community Initiatives Fund
Application Form 2016

PLEASE NOTE

Applications close 12.00 pm {noon), Friday 4 November 2016. The Finance/Performance Committee will
consider the applications at its meeting on 1 December 2016.

PURPOSE

The purpose of the Community Initiatives Fund is to support community based projects in the Rangitikei
District that help to develop community cohesion and community resilience.

The Fund is open to all initiatives and opportunities which have potential to benefit the District’s
communities in one of the following areas:

e Community service and support (programmes/services to support local communities and groups);

e Leisure promotion (projects or programmes that promote participation in leisure within our
communities. These can include activities and programmes to increase participation in leisure
activities and increased participation in programmes that improve cultural well-being);

e Heritage and environment (projects or programmes which preserve and/or enhance heritage and/or
environmental sites, including displays, open days etc.)

Because the characteristics of applications will vary from year to year, there are no fixed allocations for
particular categories.

Preference is given to community organisations based in the Rangitikei, but applications will be considered
from other organisations (both within and outside the District). Applicants from outside the Rangitikei
District will need to provide quantifiable proof of their benefit to the Community.

Please complete this application form in conjunction with the associated notes.

CLOSING DATE FOR APPLICATIONS: 12.00 pm {noon) Friday 4 November 2016. Late applications will NOT
be considered.

All sponsorship applications are copied into the Finance/Performance Committee Order Paper and are
therefore available to the general public.

SEND YOUR APPLICATION TO:
Postal address: Grants Administrator, Rangitikei District Council,
Private Bag 1102, Marton 4741

Hand deliver to: Rangitikei District Council Office, 46 High Street, Marton; or
Taihape Service Centre, Hautapu Street, Taihape

Email: linda.holman@rangitikel.govt.nz
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Applicant eligibility criteria:

Applicant must be able to meet all
the criteria stipulated in the
guidelines.

Applicant/organisation must be:

- Incorporated Society (certificate
or documentation of proof must
be supplied);

- Trust or Association (please
supply documentation);

- Unincorporated community
group

- Umbrella organisation with local
branches.

It is expected that the ‘umbrellz
organisation” will have an interest
in the project for which funding is
being sought.

Council is unable to issue funds
directly to individual recipients.

Hints and tips:

Ensure that you give us as much
detail as possible in the contacts
section. Ifwe have any questions
we need tob ‘;bie to contact you
as eass!y as' ‘ossxble

When provic fg contact names

please ens hat the people
listed are able to answer
questions about the apphca‘f ion
and list "fperson - who.

complétéd ‘t\; pphcanon form

1. APPLICANT DETAILS {See apphcant eligibility criteria}

Full Name of 4
Organisation: l

; i ,\,f e / . ?
Street address: (00 | 1< 1‘1/{" SIS if-fﬁ‘f‘%ii“\ Med &f/i

. 154
Postal address: VT
/ /f: z/

AP

. i
Post Code: 3 Vo

’,\j/a, /i"’Q/ (/\ . ~y
Contact 1 Name__ \® wyvz. G~

pms e TR e e ™
Telephone (day) O L7 20 550077

Email: W“%‘Q/i&&wg;i,@)m%‘(& v s T

i

Uedon i
Contact 2 Name @Ay go18¥a0

Telephone (day)i{ (7)) A1 AUD!

o
Email: f\, gg*,zm}v/q LD GG o Com

Legal Status (see Applicant eligibility criteria)

-

7

\—;

\Yaise @Q D%aw\f’
K

IS YOUR ORGANISATION ACTING AS ‘
AN UMBRELLA ORGANISATION? Yes No

IS YOUR ORGANISATION GST

REGISTERED? Yes No
If so, please provide { > ; z~ O G 771G
your GST Number: l % v L4 0

2. WHAT ARE THE OBIECTIVES OF YOUR ORGANISATION?
Attach additional sheets if you need to

. i e t/
/u Mo ve,qs? /({Q Aplmed  Sue  d luig¥ieq
= W,
i e P Y PR N P ¥
fﬂ“{éé}ﬁ 5,{5;" s { Vf}f;& o O Vang
3 ¥

{ , i | p PP
i’)g}v{ (}jggji !/l"’ > e %\/’«Magi/g Oy ‘&a HEVENY

objectives.

Page 38




Project eligibility criteria

All projects eligible for funding
must:

* Take place within Rangitikei;

# Demonstrate consideration
of how they see their proposal
would benefit the community

* Provide 3 targets that will be
used to monitor the outcome
of the project

* Provide a realistic and
balanced budget;

* Be able to contribute a
significant proportion to the
cost of the project (see Section
4).

Please note:

* Applicants cannot have been
financially supported - by - the
ratepayers of the Rangitikei
District  Council through some
other means for the same project
in the same financial year, i.e.
through the Event Sponsorship
Scheme, ~ Community Boards/
Commtttees:Annual Plan etc

X annot appiy for
the Commumty
ore than oncein

ch are eligible for
: Creatwe New

”Aﬁ\«& DI e A
1

3. YOUR PROIECT (See project eligibility criteria)

. . f"i/; A :: o £*D
3.1 What is the name of your project? o ENauhe (.
J

A

iF 3 ¥
20 RS e £ .
1L Yocedcan t/{ e "i( :

Vecember Zoth

3.2 When will it take p!ace?

%
¢
{

o § &
3D Healesans sii\ A2, J‘{Juﬁ’ e

i»(é

3.3 Where will it take place?

3.4 What type of project are you planning?
[J Ongoing activity, or

I New initiative

Please tick the ONE box that best describes your project. (See

Community Initiatives Fund Purpose definitions)
[ Community service and support, or
I Leisure promotion, or

[JHeritage and environment

3.5 Describe your project in full:
Attach additional sheets if you need to.

o Av {5‘)}?&*‘32 By (;{xéf:'w« ”ﬂé

%5\;&,’%’\“6 gﬁvi%%\ é iff)b‘i SL\ Loal\l é“{’éf ' /i/u{vm sy

Maors (s (o

3.6 How will the event enhance community health and wellbeing?
(Please select at least two of the following)

%nokefree

(1 Sugar-sweetened-beverage-free
[ Water only
[ Healthy food options:
(select one) Some/Mostly/Only healthy options
[ Alcohol safety/harm minimisation

M
Council is working with Healthy Families healthy
Whanganui/Rangitikei/Ruapehu to build healthier ggggﬁg %gg

communities. Your support is appreciated.
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Accountability Reports 3.6 Who will benefit from your project? /E/Lv ¥ oondlhy ¥

Successful  applicants  will  be
required to report back (to the e she tacluddane Vadurs b D Cke .
Chief Executive) on a six-monthly 3

basis or at the conclusion of the
project, whichever is later.

(Omtiant Ajeuds  a-dh  (~duidighs
i

e

roshon R access he Nedue sk &
For all projects this will include : &)

reporting against the three Co
targets that you have identified as
indicating success.

Council will also seek vyour

feedback on what worked well for 3.7 How will the people who will benefit from your project know
your project and what could be ;

improved. that it is happening? _/A/yong (/CSW\\) Tl Ske (ol
Promoting Rangitikei District L—;,q GOE~ «\J«ia\;% g;,}%s;,..% g~ T (o \écfﬁ'
Council’s support: ’ - .

The support of the Rangitikei % 5*&"}& ;pq Gtz 5:’*‘\!\,4w§/§

District ~ Council ~ must  be
acknowledged on all publicity
material. Logos may be obtained
from-the Council Administrator.
You will need to show how vou
have done this in the
accountability report. 3.8 How will you acknowledge the funding provided by Rangitikei

District Council? (See Promoting Rangitikei District Council’s support)

k

s "}Eéf‘i&ié‘ A g edrme o AD beak vy AW

Hints and tips:

Describe yo

“f{'{rojyect in full.

giie”\j&i:gfﬁm‘ fﬁz S p/ % %;,% {A\( fb“f%%i ((}4«\&%
1 é} %

e want to know
lete pro;ect not ] i
3.3 Nominate 3 targets that will demonstrate the success of your
project and the benefit to the Rangitikei District. Please refer to the
: : funding guide as the targets set here will form the basis of your
Or"yf "h ve a pro;ect that reporting back to Council when the project is completed.

ipports 1all number of

(‘nger penod of Target 1: "\ ‘bf\% le,@%fv‘g %35/ g }9( ~} € & f\f}ﬁw&

%z}x;i« T T if‘v{g;f%*gfx(

Target 2: 1~ e 4y He ‘:’1(;(% é”‘-w‘*“{ )
U

sl Npdve bushe o Moo for ble usxe

/ Moy st
Target?):(lmiéf*i&”(vﬂ ajbus s~ Mlegtue LA

hve o Nehoe b and 10 J&\?\; Oy

Q‘c@uu}&ﬂn {?fa\’e(,% I NM% gﬁofg« 4 \fmm.
) ad 3 7
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Funding Guide

An organisation may receive a
grant for a project in one or more
successive years, but must apply
annually. All profits from the
projects must be held over
towards funding the next project.

Grants will usually be up to a
maximum of $2,500 for any
project in any one financial year.

Grants will not be made to
organisations which have not
complied with reporting
requirements for previous grants.

This section asks for the total cost
of your project. In the income
section list the funding from all
sources. Council is unlikely to
fund 100% of project costs, so it is
important that you do not restrict
your costs to the amount of
funding you are requesting.

4. FINANCIAL INFORMATION (See Funding Guide) please provide all

costs and all sources of income for the project you are planning.
Attach additional sheets if necessary

4.1 Project Costs

Outline how much the project will cost to put on:

ftem Amount

P 4

£ N { . .. ~

‘\.x’u&%i O A VIS o pme (2. U
)

LOST G2

~NMea d G e AR

lcoeo

S\\{ﬁ, ALAL, »},’/,‘- Costs ( te ':ac/Q‘/J\{ ¢
j{‘l‘rrr’fs )

Total Cost (GST inclusive / exclusive. Please

LRV RV R Vs RV R VoT R VR V2N R VTNV VA V5

delete one)

Ineligible costs

* Facility development or funding
for capital works (i.e. the cost of
buildings or items necessary to
operate the facility);

* Grants to individuals;

* Purchase or long-term lease of
equipment or facilities;

* Food and beverage costs;

* Retrospective project costs;

* Costs of bonds or making good
any damage done to venues that
are hired;

4.2 Project Income

Outline how the costs of the project will be met:

ltem Amount

Donated material S

Cash in hand towards project

Intended fundraising (provide an estimate)

You must provide valid, written
quotes for all goods and services
for which you are seeking funding.

If no quotes are supplied your
application will be ineligible.

General overheads such as power
costs, administration costs etc.
must be based on proven figures
from previous year’s accounts.

Groups registered for GST must
provide figures that are GST
exclusive.

Ticket sales

RS O T b Vs S B W 8

Other sponsorship/grants (please specify
source/s below)

Wy i U W U

Total funds available (GST inclusive / exslusive.
Please delete one)

YeYels)

Amount of funding you are requesting

e
o~
(S
[

b O
from Rangitikei District Council: s |y !
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Please provide a pre-printed 4.3 Has your group received funding from the Rangitikei District

bank account deposit slip (or a Council in the last 5 years? If yes, please list all grants made below.
statement header) for payment

should vyour application be

successful. Event/Project/Activity Amount

Please attach your group’s latest @ 1!

audited annual accounts. Any

organisation that has given away
or donated money to other

organisations will not be granted

Council  funding. Recurring

events also need to provide a
balance sheet.

Guotes must be provided for all

goods and services. For services

such as power where it is not
possible to get a quote, an

estimate based on proven figures

from previous years must be

provided.

HAVE YOU ATTENDED TO ALL OF

4.4 Please name two referees for your organisation and your
THE FOLLOWING?

project ; {
Tick as appropriate Name: 1< ‘*J\ ?& N g
" : b} N
.~ | Answered all of the questions? Telephone (day): fi,}/.;’} > 9 G Lo |
1 Does your financial information
“ | add up? Please check! N { L
S “Provided daytime phone Name: i;\%f\u\){"g\ Eaah Q\
| numbers? o
| Provided full details of your Telephone (day): Gl S2US <§!’§ ,
i/ | event and included extra pages
as appropriate? 5. DECLARATION
Provide quotes for all
V| appropriate items? [0 | declare that the information supplied here is correct.
/| Provided a pre-printed deposit LN -~ )
%/ | slip or statement header? Name: s Jddy e _Vaoana
Provided your latest annual \}n .
accounts? Signature: _BIOMIA Thnamwa

All applications that do not have
the full and complete é AT

i H H e Arald Sy
documentation (including Position in organisation: AN Q SUY Y
quotes) cannot be considered by
the Committee.

Date: __J %f §§}§ 106
Council staff will check all o . y ,
app!ic;tioias ;0 ensure‘cthey meet Ed Please tick here if you would like to speak with the Committee
the criteria included in this about your project. The Committee will meet on 1 December 2016.
application form and  are The Grants Administrator will contact you with more details.
complete. Council staff will
contact you  for  further
information if necessary.
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"NEW ZEALAND
COMPANIES OFFILE

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION

TURAKINA NGA HARA TRUST
448938

This is to certify that TURAKINA MAORI GIRL'S COLLEGE PROPRIETORS TRUST BOARD
(INCORPORATED) was incorporated under the Charitable Trusts Act 1957 on the 29th day of March
1979

and changed its name to TURAKINA NGA HARA TRUST on the 23rd day of February 2016.

Wj MEDgnalef

Registrar of Incorporated Societies
17th day of October 2016

For further details visit www societies.govt.nz Certificate printed 17 Oct 2016 15:11:113 NZT
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713940101

PO Box 48-182, Silverstream, Fax (04
Customer Ref:
Date: 14/10/201¢
Your Contact Is : Christopher THIRD

Fhone - 0800 87

Invoice Address : TURIKINA MAORI GIRLS COLLEGE Phone : 0277028316
83 HENDERSONS LINE email : Cthird@tresscape.co.nz
MARTON
RANGITIKEI

Attention | RICHARD SMITH

Site Address: 83 HENDERSONS LINE
%ZARTON

SubJob ID: 713940101 - TURIKINA MAORI GIRLS GLLEGE

PLY TWO MEN AND CHIPPER FOR 9.5 HOURS

TO TIDY UP BUSH WALK &

MOTE: Pleaseread the Terms and Conditions over page

Sub Job ID: 713940101

Sub Total: $1,467.50
Tax: $220.12
Total: $1,687.62

Custom er Acceptance Signatwre .
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Turakina Maori Girls College Proprietors Trust Board
Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2015
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TURAKINA MAORI GIRLS COLLEGE PROPRIETORS TRUST BOARD

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

Contents Page
Trust Directory 1
Compilation Report 2
Statement of Financial Position 3
Statement of Financial Performance 4
Statement of Movements in General Funds 6
Notes to the Financial Statements 7
Schedule of Property, Plant and Equipment Appendix
18 May 2016 Goldsmiths
Chartered Accountants
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TURAKINA MAORI GIRLS COLLEGE PROPRIETORS TRUST BOARD

TRUST DIRECTORY
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2015

Charities Number:
IRD Number:

Principal Activity of Trust:

Location of Trust:

Cominissioner:

Trustees:

Bankers:

Solicitors:

Accountanis:

CC51634
11-608-279

Provider of facilities to support the educational aspirations of
Maori female secondary school students.

85 Hendersons Line
PO Box 224
Marton 4741

Dr Kathie Irwin - from 1/1/15 - 24/9/15

Rev Wayne Te Kaawa - Trustee from 25/9/15

Dr Helen Papuni - Trustee from 25/9/15

Rev Tukua Tuwairua - Trustee from 25/9/15 - 6/11/15
Dr Kathie lrwin - Trustee from 25/9/15 - 6/11/15

Rev Hariata Haumate - Trustee from 25/9/15 - 12/12/15
Rev Ray Coster - Trustee from 25/9/15 - 12/12/15

Bank of New Zealand
High Street
Marton 4741

Buddle Bentley McCleary Limited
1B Muriwai Drive

Whakatane, 3120

From 25/9/15

Goldsmiths

Chartered Accountants
Level 1

189 The Strand
Whakatane, 3120
Appointed 26/01/16

Goldsmiths
Chartered Accountants

1
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TURAKINA MAORI| GIRLS COLLEGE PROPRIETORS TRUST BOARD

COMPILATION REPORT

Compilation report to the board of trustees of Turakina Maori Girls College Proprietors Trust Board.

Scope

On the basis of information you provided we have compiled, in accordance with Service Engagement
Standard No. 2; Compilation of Financial Information, the financial statements of Turakina Maori Girls
College Proprietors Trust Board for the year ended 31 December 2015.

As described in Note 1 to the financial statements, these financial statements are a special purpose
report for internal management purposes only.

Responsibilities

You are solely responsible for the information contained in the financial statements and have
determined that the accounting policies employed are appropriate to meet your needs and to the
purpose for which the financial statements were prepared.

No Audit or Review Engagement Undertaken

Our procedures use accounting expertise to undertake the compilation of the financial statements
from information you provided. Our procedures do not include verification or validation procedures.
No audit or a review engagement has been performed, and accordingly no assurance is expressed.

Disclaimer

As mentioned earlier in our report, we have compiled the financial information based on information
provided fo us which has not been subject to an audit or review engagement. Accordingly, neither
we, nor any of our employees accept any responsibility for the reliability, accuracy or completeness
of the compiled financial information nor do we accept any liability of any kind whatsoever, including
liability by reason of negligence, to any person for losses incurred as a result of placing reliance on
the compiled financial information.

Departure from Reporting Framework
The accounting policies adopted are not in conformity with generally accepted accounting practice.
Accordingly the financial statements should only be relied on for the expressly stated purpose.

Goldsmiths
Chartered Accountants

L
18 May 2016
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TURAKINA MAOR! GIRLS COLLEGE PROPRIETORS TRUST EOARD

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2015

Note This Year Last Year
General Funds
Accumulated Surplus 4,615,008 4,768,752
Asset Revaluation Reserve 7 130,000 130,000
4,645,009 4,898,752
Current Liabilities
Bank Overdraft 3 710 10,939
Accounts Payable 11,951 55,561
Chapel Funds Held 30,000 -
Deferred Income - 29,131
Ministry of Education Proprietors Funding Received 97,608 97,608
Payroll Liabilities 12,6356 4,512
Scholarships Received in Advance - 7,745
Tihei Turakina Funds Payable - Note 11 - 61,376
Waka Ama Funds - 546
162,904 267,418
Non Current Liabilities
Loans 6 180,000 -
Total Funds Employed $4,977,913 $5,166,170
Current Assels
Cash at Bank 2 26,406 123,253
Tihei Turakina - Note 11 - 45,585
Accounts Receivable 41,707 656,774
GST Refund Due 1,237 5,783
Stock on Hand 4,348 -
73,698 240,385
Non Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment
As per Schedule (at Book Value) 4 4,904,215 4,925,785
Total Assels $4,977,913 $5,166,170
é://///é;,z{/&’ D¢ Leden %;Q;,hg é}f’)g Obfmf(/)
Treasurer ! Date
The accompanying notes form part of these financial staternents. Goldsmiths
The above information has been prepared without performance of audit or review Chartered Accountants

engagement procedures and must be read subject fo the Compilation Report. 3
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TURAKINA MAORI GIRLS COLLEGE PROPRIETORS TRUST BOARD

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

This Year Last Year
Revenue
Operating Revenue
Sundry Income 6,355 8,418
Day Student Fees Income - 8,493
Discounts Provided to Students - (18,819)
Sports Activities 1,301 3,491
Activity Fees Received - 10,216
MOE Funding 268,580 10,390
Koha 4,263 33,649
Catering Contract Refund 26,110 -
Uniforms 13,581 18,901
320,180 74,739
Other Revenue
Scholarships 136,979 45,826
Fees 68,731 482,778
Bad Debis Recovered 13,487 17,705
TPK Grant Received - Note 11 - 324,000
Interest Received 2,205 360
Interest Received - Tihel Turakina - Note 11 - 3,343
221,412 874,012
Total Income 541,602 948,751
Less Expenses
Operating Expenses
Catering 228,863 242,024
Koha 2,100 532
Medical Care 4,086 -
Utilities - 80,110
Wages 289,093 149,468
524 142 472,134
Repairs and Maintenance
Repairs & Maintenance 45,640 87,962
Wotor Vehicle Expenses
Motor Vehicle Expenses 16,105 14,939
The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. Goldsmiths
The above information has been prepared without performance of audit or review Chartered Accountants
engagement procedures and must be read subject to the Compilation Report. 4
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TURAKINA MAOR! GIRLS COLLEGE PROPRIETORS TRUST BOARD

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

This Year Last Year
Administration Expenses
Professional Fees 7,092 -
Administration Fees 1,451 10,048
Advertising 1,629 -
Bank Charges 5,782 -
Audit Fees 2015 6,550 -
Cleaning 13,490 22,161
Computer Expenses 1,147 -
Hostel Consumables - 3,904
General Expenses 18,508 18,917
Legal Fees 11,662 -
Printing & Stationery 933 -
Security Costs 616 -
Sports expenses 2,113 1,587
Staff Expenses - 704
Telephone 3,443 -
Tihei Turakina Program Expenses - Note 11 - 247,343
Travelling Expenses 2,594 836
Uniforms 10,438 11,500
87,349 317,000
Standing Charges
Electricity 81,714 -
Insurance 24,563 17,529
Interest Paid 4,732 -
Rates 9,737 8,384
120,747 25,913
Other Expenses
Bad Debts Written Off 318,819 280,000
Rationalisation - non cash - 25,159
Penalties 693 -
319,513 305,159
Total Expenses 1,113,495 1,223,107
Cash Operating Profit (Deficit) (571,893) (274,356)
Non Cash Expenses
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 12,218 -
Depreciation 14,595 14,621
26,813 14,621
Net Surplus (Deficit) Transferred To Equity $(598,706) $(288,877)
The accompanying notes form part of these financial staternents. Goldsmiths
The above information has been prepared without performance of audit or review Chartered Accountants
engagement procedures and must be read subject to the Compilation Report, 5
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TURAKINA MAORI GIRLS COLLEGE PROPRIETORS TRUST BOARD

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN GENERAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

Note This Year Last Year
General Funds At Start Of Period 4,868,752 5,057,729
Net Surplus (Deficit) for the Period (598,706) (288,977)
4,300,046 4,768,752
Movements in Funds
Write off GST adjustment (867) -
Tihei Expenses misstated in 2014 - Note 11 15,830 -
Write off Doubtful Debts Reserve 330,000 -
Movements in Reserves
Asset Revaluation Reserve - 130,000
General Funds At End Of Period $4,645,009 $4,898,752
The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. Goldsmiths
The above information has been prepared without performance of audit or review Chartered Accountants
engagement procedures and must be read subject to the Compilation Report, 8
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TURAKINA MAORI GIRLS COLLEGE PROPRIETORS TRUST BOARD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

1 Statement Of Accounting Policies
These are the financial statements of Turakina Maori Girls College Proprietors Trust Board.
Turakina Maori Girls College Proprietors Trust Board is a Charitable Trust established under
Charitable Trusts Act 1957. The Trust is reporting pursuant to the requirements of its Trust
Deed.

These financial statements are a special purpose report for internal management purposes
only.

The accounting policies adopted are not in conformity with generally accepted accounting
practice. Accordingly the financial statements should only be relied on for the expressly stated
purpose.

The accounting principles recognised as appropriate for the measurement and reporting of
earnings and financial position on a historical cost hasis have been used, with the exception of
certain itemns for which specific accounting policies have been identified.

Property, Plant, Equipment and Depreciation

Land and Buildings are valued at the Quotable Valuation dated 1 September 2014. Furniture
and Fittings, Vehicle, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.
Depreciation is taken on motor vehicles and equipment at the follow rates:

Motor Vehicles 21% DV

Plant and Equipment 7%-50% DV

Furniture & Fittings 13.5% DV

Depreciation is not calculated on Land and Buildngs.

Valuation of Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost has been assigned fo
inventory items on hand at balance date using the first-in first-out basis.

Income Tax
The Trust has charitable status and is therefore exempt from income tax.

Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable are stated at their estimated realisable value after allowing for all bad
debts.

Goods and Services Tax

Financial information in these accounts is recorded exclusive of GST with the exception of
receivables and payables, which include GST. GST payable or receivable at balance date is
included in the appropriate category in the Statement of Financial Position.

Changes in Accounting Policies
There have been no changes in accounting policies other than changes in coding of expenses
for example Electricity is included in 2014 Utilities.

2 Cash at Bank

This Year Last Year
BNZ Autocall 25 - 24,949
BNZ Autocall 26 8,793 696
BNZ Policy Account 17,613 97,608

$26,406 $123,253

The above information has been prepared without performance of audit or review Goldsmiths
engagement procedures and must be read subject to the Compilation Report. Cheartered Accountants
7
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TURAKINA MAORI GIRLS COLLEGE PROPRIETORS TRUST BOARD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

3 Bank Overdraft 2015 2074
BNZ Cheque Account 710 10,939
The overdraft limit is $50,000.00 with the interest rate of 13.95%.
4 Property, Plant And Equipment Summary
2015 Cost  Accum Depn Book Value
Freehold Land 210,000 - 210,000
Revaluation 130,000 - 130,000
Buildings 4,449,874 - 4,449 874
Plant & Equipment 191,142 112,576 78,566
Motor Vehicles 82,731 76,911 5,820
Furniture & Fittings 144,793 114,838 29,955
$5,208,540 $304,325 $4,904,215
2014
Freehold Land 210,000 - 210,000
Revaluation - -
Buildings 4,590,000 - 4,590,000
Plant & Equipment 204,176 117,369 86,807
Motor Vehicles 123,708 116,989 6,719
Furniture & Fittings 143,781 111,522 32,259
$5,271,665 $345,880 $4,925,785
5 Land And Building Valuations
The following is a valuation of a property located at:
Date Valuer Amount
Turakina Maori Girls College 1/09/2014 Rateable Valuation $4,800,000
Maturity Remaining Inferest This Year Last Year
Date Term Rate
g Loans {Vionths)
Loan - Te Aka Puaho - - 180,000 -
$180,000 -

Loan repayable when the main dwelling is sold and interest payable at 4% if this eventuates.

7 Reserves 2015 2014
Asset Revaluation Reserve

Opening Balance 130,000 -
Asset Revaluation Account - 130,000
$130,000 $130,000

The above information has been prepared without performance of audit or review Goldsmiths

engagement procedures and must be read subject to the Compilation Report. Chartered Accountants

8
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TURAKINA MAORI GIRLS COLLEGE PROPRIETORS TRUST BOARD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

8 Contingent Liabilities
There were no contingent liabilities at year end (31 December 2014: Nil)

9 Capital Commitments
There are no capital commitments at year end (31 December 2014: $Nil).

10 Related Parties
There are no related parties transactions for the period 25 September 2015 fo 31 December
2015, Prior to that date Dr. Kathie lrwin was a related party.

11 Tihei Turakina
The present Board of Trustees consider the Tihei Turakina Project was nof part of the Trust
Board business and should never have been entered as such in the 2014 financial statements.

12 Audii Of These Financial Statements
As from 25th September 2015 the accounts and financial processes were audited by Kelvin
Deal & Associates. No audit was undertaken from 1 January 2015 to 24 September 2015,

The above information has been prepared without performance of audit or reviews Goldsmiths
engagement procedures and must be read subject to the Compilation Report. Chartered Accountants
9
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Turekina Maorl Girls College Proprierto

Taxation Depreciation Schedule
For the Year Ended 31 December 2015

Private Orig Open Add'ns Profit(Loss) Dep YTD Accum Close
Use % Date GCost Ww.D.V  (Sales) on Sale iethod Dep Depn w.D.v
780 Freshold Land
0080 tand 210000 210000 E 240000
210000 210000 210000
732 Revaluation
01 Buildings Revaluation 130000 130000 4 130000
130000 130000 130000
738 Buildings
200 Chapel & Assembly Hall 222770 222770 E 222770
201 Kitchen & Dining Room 303778 303778 E 303778
202 Classrooms 594392 594392 E 594392
208 Swimming Baths 50830 50630 E 50630
204 Principals Residence 101259 101259 [ 101259
208 Dormitory Block 1642036 1642036 E 1642086
206 Staff Cottage 81007 81007 E 81007
207 Administration Building 486044 486044 E 486044
208 Caretaker's Shed 20252 20252 E 20252
209 tNew Common Room 283274 263274 E 263274
210 Deputy Principals
Residence 91138 91133 E 91133
211 Year 13 Residence 91138 91133 E 91433
212 Staif Room Extension 114168 111168 E 111168
213 Staff Garage 0110112018 10126 10426 (10128) E
214 School Toilet Block 30378 30378 E 30378
216 Computer Suite 283526 283526 € 283526
247 Relocated Classroom 27238 27238 =3 27238
218 Skyline Garage (Whakairo) 10838 10838 E 10838
Y Cominon Room Extension 212086 212086 E 21206
o Skyline Garage
(Principal) 17812 17812 E 17812
4460000 4480000 {10126) 4449874
The above information has not been audited, refer panying disclail of liability.
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Turakina Maori Girls Collsge Proprierto

Taxatlon Depreciation Schedule
For the Year Ended 31 December 2015

Private Orig Open Add'ns  Profit{Loss) Dep YD Accum Close
Use % Date Cost W.D.V  (Sales) on Sale Method Dep Depn W.D.V
742 Plant & Equipment
0001 Equipment 4272 30.00 D 4272
0002 Laundry 12886 87 17,50 D 1 12914 72
0003 Heat Pumps 20000 18600 7.00 D 1802 2702 17288
0004 Heat Pump Classroom 45886 2765 7.00 D 194 2025 2571
0005 Principals House 577 111 21.00 D 23 489 88
0006 Heat Pump Yr13 4000 2407 7.00 D 168 1761 2239
0007 Rational Oven 15870 10268 7.00 D 718 6321 8549
0008 Electrolux Dryer 9359 8511 7.00 D 456 3304 6055
0009 Hobart mixer 2350 1869 8.50 D 168 649 1701
0010 Toaster 480 338 8.50 D 29 150 310
0011 Sundry Plant 3823 2814 850 D 239 1248 2575
0012 Meat Slicer 01/04/2018 1907 1223 (1223) 8.50 D
0013 Washing Machines (2) 1292 248 21.00 D 52 1096 196
0014 Clothes Dryer Stand 326 62 21.00 D 13 276 48
0018 Shacklock Ranges (2) 1144 360 17.50 D 83 844 297
0016 Refrigerators (2) 809 205 17.50 D 36 6840 169
0017 Deep Fryer 3151 1849 8.50 D 157 1459 1692
0018 DP House Oven 896 218 21.00 D 48 724 172
0019 Mercer Warming Oven 4616 762 7.00 D 53 3916 699
0020 Goldstein Kitchen ovens 11994 19865 7.00 D 187 10176 1818
0021 Hayman Griller 599 108 7.00 D 7 501 98
0022 Baln Marie 2016 10 10.50 D 1 2007 9
0023 Microwave Oven 01/01/2015 621 278 (278) 8.50 D
0024 Laminator 01/01/2015 3022 38 {36) 17.50 D
0025 Office Computer 61985 40,00 D 6195
0026 Masport Comma 01/01/2015 2222 4 (1) 40,00 D
0027 Mini Gymnasium 040112018 4955 8 (8) 30.00 D
0028 Water Cooler 1773 56 17.650 D 10 1727 46
no2g9 Televideo Samsung 0101120156 1022 i (1) 40,00 D
\ Televideo Samsung 0110112018 933 1 {1} 40.00 D
231 Toshiba Laptop 3300 3 40.00 D 4 3298 2
0032 Canon Printer 01/01/2015 334 2 {2y 30000
00338 Principals House Oven 951 44 21.00 D g 916 35
0034 Principals House CookTop 912 43 21.00 D 3 878 34
0035 Principals House
Rangehood 177 8 21.00 D 2 174 6
0036 Freezer HT01E 1404 332 10.50 O 35 1107 287
0037 Freezer H360X 825 195 10.50 D 20 650 175
0038 Dishwasher FM4 4788 727 18,50 D 98 4158 629
0039 Kitchen work table 900 137 18,50 D 19 782 118
0040 Tilt Fryer 1600 423 10.50 D 44 1224 379
0044 thains Water Cooler 1020 128 17.50 D 22 819 101
0042 Kitchen Trolleys (3) 2760 910 10.50 D 96 1846 814
0043 Wascator 25kg Washer 10400 1518 17.60 D 268 9147 12583
0044 IT improvement 33670 25118 13,50 D 3391 11843 21727
0045 ttiscelianeous items 13454 4084 7.00 D 287 9647 3807
0046 Computer 01/07/2015 1682 1982 50.00 D 498 496 1486
206158 86807 1982 {1550) 8673 112578 78568
744 Motor Vehicles
0116 Trailer 216 2400 D 216
218 Minivan PB4959 0110112015 18877 24.00 D
318 Isuzu 8T6857 01101120156 24000 352 (352) 24.00 D
418 Toyota MS8900 4000 103 21.00 b 22 3819 81
5§15 Toyota CKM817 39708 3630 21,00 D 782 36840 2868
615 Toyota BST1886 38807 3634 21,00 D 7632 35836 2871
123708 7718 (852) 1547 76911 5820

The above information has not been audited, refer accompanying disclaimer of liability.
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Turaking Maori Girls College Proprierio

Taxatlon Depreclation Schedule
For the Year Ended 31 Decomber 2015

Private Orig Open Add'ns Profit{Loss) Dep YTD Accum Close
Use % Date Cost W.D.V  (Sales) on Sale Method Dep Depn W.0.V
748 Furniture & Fittings
0070 Fixtures & Fittings 34545 786 18,50 D 107 33856 688
0071 Dresser units 10620 245 13,50 D 33 10408 212
0072 Four Draw Uniis §818 77 18,50 D 105 5246 672
0073 Dormitory Beds 4080 §36 18.80 D 72 3616 464
0074 Dormitory Beds 8160 1238 13.60 D 187 7088 1072
0075 Dining Room Table 0110112015 1248 190 (190} 13.50 D
0076 Drawer Units 5080 1877 13,60 D 188 3889 1191
0077 Dormitory Beds 8160 1432 18.50 D 183 69214 1238
0078 15 % Wardrobes 4245 745 18,60 D 101 3601 644
0078 Dormitory Beds 8160 1655 13,50 D 2238 6728 1432
0080 Dormitory Beds 8888 2410 18.50 D 326 6803 2085
0081 Wardrobes {21) 6294 2281 18.50 D 308 4321 1873
0082 Wardrobes (15) 8eg2 43590 18.50 D 587 5219 3763
0083 Wardrobes (13) 8401 4068 18,50 D 549 4882 3519
0084 wmiscellaneous Furniture
& fittings 18999 3158 18.50 D 1238 12077 7922
G085 Bed 01/08/2015 3261 3261 13,50 D 183 183 3078
146042 312869 3261 (190) 4378 114838 29955
Less disposals 67368
5208540 4925785 5243 (12218) 14588 304325 4804216

The above information has not been audited, refer accompanying disclaimer of liability,
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Rangitikei District Council

Community Initiatives Fund
Application Form 2016

PLEASE NOTE
Applications close 12.00 pm (noon), Friday 4 November 2016. The Finance/Performance Committee will
consider the applications at its meeting on 1 December 2016.

PURPOSE

The purpose of the Community Initiatives Fund is to support community based projects in the Rangitikei
District that help to develop community cohesion and community resilience.

The Fund is open to all initiatives and opportunities which have potential to benefit the District’s
communities in one of the following areas:

e Community service and support (programmes/services to support local communities and groups);

e lLeisure promotion (projects or programmes that promote participation in leisure within our
communities. These can include activities and programmes to increase participation in leisure
activities and increased participation in programmes that improve cultural well-being);

e Heritage and environment (projects or programmes which preserve and/or enhance heritage and/or
environmental sites, including displays, open days etc.)

Because the characteristics of applications will vary from year to year, there are no fixed allocations for
particular categories.

Preference is given to community organisations based in the Rangitikei, but applications will be considered
from other organisations (both within and outside the District). Applicants from outside the Rangitikei
District will need to provide quantifiable proof of their benefit to the Community.

Please complete this application form in conjunction with the associated notes.

CLOSING DATE FOR APPLICATIONS: 12.00 pm {noon) Friday 4 November 2016. Late applications will NOT
be considered.

All sponsorship applications are copied into the Finance/Performance Committee Order Paper and are
therefore available to the general public.

SEND YOUR APPLICATION TO:
Postal address: Grants Administrator, Rangitikei District Council,
Private Bag 1102, Marton 4741

Hand deliver to: Rangitikei District Council Office, 46 High Street, Marton; or
Taihape Service Centre, Hautapu Street, Taihape

Email: linda.holman@rangitikei.govt.nz

Page 60




Applicant eligibility criteria:

Applicant must be able to meet all
the criteria stipulated in the
guidelines.

Applicant/organisation must be:

- Incorporated Society (certificate
or documentation of proof must
be supplied);

- Trust or Association (please
supply documentation);

- Unincorporated
group

community

- Umbrella organisation with local
branches.

It is expected that the ‘umbrella
organisation” will have an interest
in the project for which funding is
being sought.

Council is unable to issue funds
directly to individual recipients.

Hints and tips:

Ensure that you give us as much
detaii as possible in the contacts
section. If we have any questions
we need to be able to contact you
as easily as possible.

When provid:ing contact names
please ensure that the people
listed are able to answer
questions” about the apphcatlon
and  list th:e person.  who
completedfthé application form
as the fi rét toﬁtact.

The detalls /“/‘éec‘c’ion allow us

If your group is an mcorporated
soc:ety, ur  constitution  wili
have broad ’alms for the group
hsted :

Tell us about your act;vmes thef
other groups you: work W|th
, you promote your
,objectlves ,

1. APPLICANT DETAILS (See applicant eligibility criteria)
Full Name of

Organisation: Q&t‘iﬁ 5'7% /“:? ? \}{5 %b@ﬁ‘é (ffﬁ%ff‘
Street address: C@ﬂ‘eﬁgf&{ gjé’if’/;ii E f;%&f}ﬁﬁ

P 0 Rox (11 Marion

Postal address:

i

Post Code:

Contact 1 Name F€ IIX %@ } l

Telephone (day) (Oe’) 527801%4&

emait__rangihker sietba A g maul com

Kok Quader

Contact 2 Name

Telephone (day): 017 2%2% % {:}é

Email: ?/\5?’?3;}%&{; ﬁ&’f?{é}é‘?gi 3@ i ‘éfﬁﬁti’} -Covv)

Legal Status (see Applicant eligibility criteria)

[ncoecated  Socie b

IS YOUR ORGANISATION ACTING AS ‘{/

AN UMBRELLA ORGANISATION? Yes No
/

IS YOUR ORGANISATION GST \/

REGISTERED? Yes No

If so, please provide
your GST Number:

2. WHAT ARE THE OBJECTIVES OF YOUR ORGANISATION?
Attach additional sheets if you need to

To keop Ve f”%“:éf’uffﬁ}r?/%"@s;isz leve] M{%U

(fi!t‘if [7) W&af[\:’ﬂ Z} LQQ,Z? //"\Sf/

gf} oul (uﬂﬁfﬁ&ﬂm (?f f’é*fi f!?ﬁe? C%

SC’Q@Q S Lur’\ f@ﬂUfDP’Y\MJF k) \f?tiwf MH%&”

(SQQ \F\CWMCJ\G«\ @ook\ﬂ H’Ffaché’ﬁ)
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Project eligibility criteria

All projects eligible for funding
must:

* Take place within Rangitikei;

* Demonstrate consideration
of how they see their proposal
would benefit the community

* Provide 3 targets that will be
used to monitor the outcome
of the project

* Provide a realistic and
halanced budget;

* Be able to contribute a
significant proportion to the
cost of the project (see Section
4).

Please note:

* Applicants cannot have been
financially supported by the
ratepayers of the Rangitikei
District Council through some
other means for the same project
in the same financial year, i.e.
through the Event Sponsorship
Scheme, Community Boards/
Committees, Annual Plan etc.;

* Applicants cannot apply for
funding from - the Community
Initiatives Fund more than once in
any financial year;

* Proposals which are eligible for
funding from = Creative - New
Zealand or Sport New Zealand
Rural Travel Fund must state
clearly if they have made an
application to or intend to apply
to either fund. The Community
Initiatives /Frimd assessment
committee may limit fundmg to
these groups

* 1 you recelve conflrmat;on of
funding - from any  other
organisation before  the
Commlttee meets, you must

inform the Grants Admlmstrator

at the Council:

3. YOUR PROIECT (See project eligibility criteria)

3.1 Whatis the name of your project? %@?‘?@? 717/‘;59? /u}ﬁjﬁjf
<th§w fative Do Daramme .

3.2 When will it take place? 6@?{% X!{ﬁ?if fﬁ;fﬁi’@% ﬂ{fﬁlﬁf

3.3 Where will it take place? (ééf??[fif?ff\j p&%;é f fz@z'/&/’?

3.4 What type of project are you planning?
§/Ongoing activity, or

[ New initiative

Please tick the ONE box that best describes your project. (See
Community Initiatives Fund Purpose definitions)

[J Community service and support, or
[ Leisure promotion, or

[[] Heritage and environment

3.5 Describe your project in full:
Attach additional sheets if you need to.

Please e o oo HHacheol.

3.6 How will the event enhance community health and wellbeing?
(Please select at least two of the following)

E’émokefree
?ugar-sweetened-beverage-free
@}Aater only

Healthy food options:
(select one) Some/Mostly/Only healthy options
L1 Alcohol safety/harm minimisation

Council is working with Healthy Families
Whanganui/Rangitikei/Ruapehu to build healthier
communities. Your support is appreciated.
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Accountability Reports
Successful applicants  will be
required to report back (to the
Chief Executive) on a six-monthly
basis or at the conclusion of the
project, whichever is later.

For all projects this will include
reporting against the three
targets that you have identified as
indicating success.

Council will also seek your
feedback on what worked well for
your project and what could be
improved.

Promoting Rangitikei District
Council’s support:

The support of the Rangitikei
District  Council must  be
acknowledged on all publicity
material. Logos may be obtained
from the Council Administrator.
You will need to show how you
have done this in the

accountability report.

Hints and tips:
Describe your project in full,

In this section we want to know
about the complete project, not
just the portion you are seeking
funding for.

Or you may have a project that
supports - a small - number of
people over a. longer period.: of
time. In this case you will need to
explain the long term benefits of
the project to this group.

Be sure to fully describe your
target group or those who will
benefit from your activity.

Relate your pro;ect back to the
category under ; which you
applied.
and Environment for example,
you will needtodemonstra ’
thls isa Hentage and Env1ronment
Project. A

If you ticked Hentage'

3.6 Who will benefit from your project?

i% e [;égsfs;%?aé}%éf Z%;éf/?ff?

3.7 How will the people who will benefit from your project know
that it is happening?
Oul Chioleen wl] wear  1he  Uniorem

?o QD0 Nt ﬂyj,; iﬁfh;{’\ 01 ﬁ} Various
%Z)%%f’ﬁ{%{%’@ﬂ [S. L;Séiiéﬂ | fx;hgs s”ﬁﬁé?ﬂéﬂ‘

Qsi M @i»@ No/th 5?%@55 fcsféé{i?@f

3.8 How will you acknowledge the funding provided by Rangitikei
District Council? (See Promoting Rangitikei District Council’s support)

A our locd pweals (omm e %M; Sodurdh

Lo i o
) xg@%gg,}\\, Va owr {E@ hook {Jc‘;&k In The
f?if;%f%&gz hlev Distnck Mondor
3.9 Nominate 3 targets that will demonstrate the success of your
project and the benefit to the Rangitikei District. Please refer to the
funding guide as the targets set here will form the basis of your
reporting back to Council when the project is completed.

Target 1:_e el do |houe e A sgen

meek needs <& o Gz ?\&;)%”5

Target 2:_<2\C € shocrn - ch:csjné%m
¢

Target 3: Pds ({;’/ \Xﬂigb(ﬂw

Tol  Belon-oee
YY) wEAr l?{g caWN e PR A-Q
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Funding Guide

An organisation may receive a
grant for a project in one or more
successive years, but must apply
annually. All profits from the
projects must be held over
towards funding the next project.

Grants will usually be up to a
maximum of $2,500 for any
project in any one financial year.

Grants will not be made to
organisations which have not
complied with reporting
requirements for previous grants.

This section asks for the total cost
of your project. In the income
section list the funding from all
sources. Council is unlikely to
fund 100% of project costs, so it is
important that you do not restrict
your costs to the amount of
funding you are requesting.

Ineligible costs

* Facility development or funding
for capital works (i.e. the cost of
buildings or items necessary to
operate the facility);

* Grants to individuals;

* purchase or long-term lease of
equipment or facilities;

* Food and beverage costs;

* Retrospective project costs;

* Costs of bonds or making good
any damage done to venues that
are hired;

You must provide valid, written
guotes for all goods and services
for which you are seeking funding.

If no quotes are supplied your
application will be ineligible.

General overheads such as power
costs, administration costs etc.
must be based on proven figures
from previous year’s accounts.

Groups registered for GST must
provide figures that are GST
exclusive.

4. FINANCIAL INFORMATION (See Funding Guide) please provide all
costs and all sources of income for the project you are planning.

Attach additional sheets if necessary

4.1 Project Costs

Outline how much the project will cost to put en:

ftem Amount
He @ Aloched  (uae z
2L Unibrm Tops s L1438
L n Skds s |,0%5.29.
» n Shots s | Lk3ug
2 Sets obf  Ribs s |1 11349]
[Feight $ -0
J 3
S
S
S
Total Cost (GST inclusive f’@xe%ﬁs;x:;tzlzj;e) $ 2\%’2 %’ 910
4.2 Project Income
Outline how the costs of the project will be met:
ltem Amount

Donated material

$

Cash in hand towards project

Intended fundraising (provide an estimate)

Ticket sales

Other sponsorship/grants (please specify
source/s below)

5
s 150000
$
$

Total funds available (GST inclusive / exclusive.
Please delete one)

Wwr N 4 0 e

Amount of funding you are requesting

from Rangitikei District Council:
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Please provide a pre-printed 4.3 Has your group received funding from the Rangitikei District

bank account deposit slip (or a Council in the last 5 years? If yes, please list all grants made below.
statement header) for payment

should vyour application be
successful. Event/Project/Activity Amount

Please attach your group’s latest

audited annual accounts. Any

organisation that has given away

or donated money to other
organisations will not be granted

Council  funding. Recurring

events also need to provide a

balance sheet.

Quotes must be provided for all

goods and services. For services
such as power where it is not

possible to get a quote, an

estimate based on proven figures

i,

from previous years must be
provided.

HAVE YOU ATTENDED TO ALL OF

4.4 Please name two referees for your organisation and your
THE FOLLOWING?

project

Tick as appropriate Name: _ ol Dal\awnore

Answered all of the questions?

Telephone (day): © 3271 B G

Does your financial information

add up? Please check! /

Provided daytime phone Name: [V} helle Comnedomn

numbers?

Provided full details of your Telephone (day): Ok 2827 £229 i %\;g@‘}

event and included exira pages

as appropriate? 5. DECLARATION

Provide quotes for all

appropriate items? [JA declare that the information supplied here is correct.

Provided a pre-printed deposit - . oS

slip or statement header? Name: _ "zl Dig Lt~

Provided your latest annual ; Yo

accounts? Signature: V(% . et
All applications that do not have .
the full and  complete o o O gj{/
documentation (including Position in organisation: ,\j LS WL AN
guotes) cannot be considered by
the Committee. /

Date: %) = [{ < |l

Council staff will check all . . . . .
et L] Please tick here if you would like to speak with the Committee
applications to ensure they meet

the criteria included in this about your project. The Committee will meet on 1 December 2016.
application form and  are The Grants Administrator will contact you with more details.
complete. Council staff will

contact you for  further
information if necessary.
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Rangitikei Netball Association
PO Box 171
MARTON

31 October 2016

Dear Rangitikei District Council Funding Committee,

The Rangitikei Nethall Centre is a locally run non-profit organisation whose committee is a group of
elected volunteers dedicated to keeping primary school netball running in the Rangitikei. Our centre
aims to produce successful, confident, motivated players, coaches, umpires and officials and to
create a competitive environment that reflects the goals of New Zealand netball.

Our Representative programme focuses on raising the skill level and game knowledge of our junior
netballers and also endeavours to ensure that our junior players have the opportunity to compete at
national age grade tournaments.

Our netball competition supports 8 south Rangitikei schools of which most range within a 1-6 deciles
and as a non-profit organisation, we are not able to financially subsidize representative players. The
funds received from Saturday netballers are kept to a minimum to ensure player participation at all
levels, the annual New Zealand Netball fee and the season’s competition costs are met. The funds
we have managed to put away have already been spoken for as our centre absolution block is in
need of a refurbishment to bring it up to code.

Each year we usually select two junior representative teams that compete in 3 inter-regional
tournaments. Besides the $130 fee each selected representative has been asked to pay our teams
are also expected to fundraise to assist with costs of attending these tournaments. This fee along
with funds raised go towards meeting all tournament entry fees, travel expenses, food and
accommodation costs and equipment maintenance leaving us unable to put anything aside for new
uniforms. We have had our current uniforms for a very long time and they are now worn and we
lack the sizes to be able to accommodate all our players.

We have tried to apply for funding from other funding committees and have tried to source a local
sponsor but have been unsuccessful in all our applications. Therefore we would appreciate the
support of the Rangitikei District Council to help us replace these uniforms. We have shopped
around and found a New Zealand based company that is the most reasonable cost wise and can
supply the best quality to last our players a long time.

Yours Sincerely,

g? et

Felix Bell
President
Rangitikei Netball Centre
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®

~ NEW ZEALAND
COMPANIES OFFICE

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION

RANGITIKEI NETBALL ASSOCIATION INCORPORATED
216993

This is to certify that RANGITIKEI NETBALL SUB-ASSOCIATION INC was incorporated under the
Incorporated Societies Act 1908 on the 6th day of July 1967

and changed its name to RANGITIKEI NETBALL ASSOCIATION INCORPORATED on the 13th day

of April 1992.

/‘/Lowu:u] MEDgma bl

Registrar of Incorporated Societies
31st day of October 2016

For further details visit www .societies.govt.nz

Certificate printed 31 Oct 2016 16:01:09 NZT
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RANGITIKEI NETBALL INC.

REVIEW REPORT

For the vear ended 30 September 2015

This is not an audit.

I have reviewed the spreadsheets, receipts, invoices and bank statements of the
Rangitikei Netball Inc.

From the information provided to me I believe that the attached financial
statements for the year ended 30 September 2015, reflect a reasonable view the

clubs financial pesition.,

Kaye Smith

§1 March 2016
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STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2015

2014 1NCCME
6,781 Affiliation Fess
80 Hali/Court Hire
G Donations
0 Grants received
62 Interest Received
147 Deposits transferred from umpires account
4,921 Rep fees & tournaments
11,991
EXPENDITURE
28 Advertising
2,259 Affiliation Fees
100 Auditor
0 Control Box
392 Electricity
579 Eguipment - uniforms,balls, netting
250 Executive honorarium
498 General expenses
281 Ground rental
788 insurance
0 Maintenance
4,874 Primary rep teams
88 Printing and stationery
0 prizegiving expenses

1,452 Movement for Year
REPRESENTED BY:

9,285 Opening Balance 1 October 2014
1,853 Movement Above
11,838 Closing Balance 30 September 2015
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2015
5,275
200

1,565
81

3,794

10,915

11,838
631

12,469



Rangitikei Netball Association Incorporated — 216993

Financial Statement for 2015

Financial Year 1%t October 2014 — 30" September 2015

Income 2015 2014
Affiliation Fees 5275 6781
Hall/Court Hire 200 80
Donations - -
Grants Received 1565 -
Interest Received 81 62
Pulse Registration Fees - -
Twilight Fees - -
Deposits Transferred from - 147
umpires account
Rep Fees & Tournaments 3794 4921
Total Income 10915 119891
Expenditure 2015 2014
Advertising 70 29
Auditor 100 100
Computer Purchase - -
Control Box - -
Electricity 578 392
Equipment 741 597
Executive Honorarium 450 250
General Expenses 385 498
Ground Rental 281 281
Insurance 803 788
Maintenance 355 -
Primary Rep Teams 4630 4874
Printing and Stationary 148 88
Prize giving Expenses 41 -
Central Zone/NNZ Levies 1702 2259
Total Expenditure 10284 10139
Total Income 10915 11991
Less Total Expenses 10284 10139
Net Surplus 631 1852
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NOTHING BT

| Phone: 07 847 3793
| Fax: 07 8473794

53 PeEr

= PO Box 27125, Garnett Ave, Hamilton 3257

| Email: sales@nothingbutnetball.conz

* www.nothingbutnetball.co.nz Bank: Westpac 03-1318-0517338-00  GST No: 114-025-658

QUOTATION
Rangitikei Netball Centre Quotation Number 010672/1
Date 01-Nov-16
RANGITIKEI Our Code Rangitik
Your Reference Keita Quader
Page 1
Salesperson Sonya
GST #: 114-025-658
Product Code Description Quantity  Unit Price  Disc % Line Total
SUB-LDY-1320Q NBN Womens Sub Netball Top - Quote 24 $47.83 $1,147.83
SUB-LDY-3310Q  'NBN Womens Sub Netball Skirt - Quote 24 $45.22 $1,085.22
SUB-UNI-9110 NBN Sublimated Velcro Bibs 2 $86.96 $173.91
SUB-YTH-3110Q  NBN Sub Youth Sport Short 1 $43.48° ; $43.48
FreightNZ Freight 1 $8.70 ' $8.70

FPlease note:

Invoices are pavable within 7 days from invoice date and can be paid via internet
banking referencing Our Code.

Quotes are valid for 90 davs from date shown on guote.

Sub-Total $2,459.13 !
GST $368.87
Ctotall Ei]szé.ooi

J

© 1994-2016 Kudos Solutions Limited. All Rights Reserved.
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Gmail - FW: Kit Builder - Nothing But Netball - Quote Request Reply: Page 9 0of 19

Warm regards,

Sonya

Nothing But Netball
P: 07 8473793

M: 021 1061734
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Gmail - FW: Kit Builder - Nothing But Netball - Quote Request Reply: Page 3 0of 19

Basket ltems

Netball / Hockey / Shiris and Skirts / Swish

Black

Forest

Black

White

j 210616 Rangitikei Netball Centre Quote010672.pdf
=y
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Transaction List - Westpac Page 1 of 1

ransac
RNC Account - 03-0683-0144125-002

Current Balance as at 04/11/2016: $13,287.21CR
Payment Dale Description  Other Parly Name Particulars Analysis Code Reference Debit Credit
31/10/2016  Credit Interest CREDIT INTEREST $3.3¢ Exempt $3.3¢
Closing Balance: $13,287.21CR
10/10/2016  DIRECT DEBIT Genesis Energy E0034628199 2406875900 $39.45
Closing Balance: $13,283.82CR
Cpening Balance: $13,328.27 CR
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Life Members of Rangitikei Netball Cenire
Patron ~ Betfty Coleman

Mrs E. Burgen

Mrs N. Robertson

Christine Pompy

Sue Crocker

Annette Parkinson

Barbara McCullully (deceased)
Mary Robertson

Cheryl Stephens

Joh Bellamoore

Tom Tasker

Fellix Bell

Kathy Tasker

Mary Meek

Mrs 1. Lister

Miss O. Duck

Miss Wigglesworth

Mrs D. Parkinson
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Contenis

Vision

Mission Statement

Core Values

Centre Aims

Location and Context

History

Rangitikei Netball Centre Commitiee Members
Competition Format

. Grading and Competition Dates

10. Intfended Representative Netball Fixiure Dates
11.Player Fees

12.Registralions and Affiliation Fees

13. Canceliation Procedure’s

14. Player Uniforms

15.Umpiring
16.Team/Player/Coach/spectator/Umpire conduct expectations
17.Smoke Free

18. Court Hire Fee

19.Contact Personnel

20.Life Members of Rangitikei Netball Centre

00N s W =
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Player Uniforms

Teams register their feam uniform apparel and colours.  Correct playing
uniform must be worn by all on court players. This includes appropriate
footwear.

No jewellery is fo be worn on court.

Umpiring

Allregistered teams are to provide an umpire. Team umpires when possible
will be rostered on to umpire either the game immediate before or after their
team's game. Umpiring classes will be run throughout the season. Register
interest af rangitikei.netball@gmail.com.

Team/Player/Coach/Spectator/Umpire conduct expeciations

The Cenire's dims to produce successful, confident, moftivated players,
coaches, umpires and officials and create a competitive environment that
reflects the goals of New Zealand nefball and our core values. This can only
be achieved if all involved in Netball remember we are here for each other.

Fair play and positive attitudes are the key.

Smoke Free
The Centennial Courls are Smoke Free. Netball is a Smoke Free sport.

Court Hire

Courts can be hired on a casual basis:
$10 per hour (no lights)

$15 per hour (lights)

We value on going community use of facilities and are willing to negotiate
hirage fees for regular users.

Contact Centre President Fellix Bell on 06 327 8984
Contact

if you have any queries or have a development need contact:
Fellix Bell RNC President 06 327 8984 or rangitikei.netball@gmail.com.




13 August Round 2 Game 2

20t August Round 2 Game 3

27 August Round 2 Game 4

3d September Round 2 Game 5

10t September Closing Season Toumament and Prize-giving
17" September —~ Back up date if required

Infended Represeniative Netball Trials and Fixiure dates.

Tricls for players wishing to trial for our year 8 and year 7 representative teams
will be held on Saturday 21 and 28t of May from 1pm at the Marton courts.
The intended fixtures for this season's representative teams are:

o 19t June Wanganui Combined Rep Tournament, Wanganui
o 17— 18N July Intermediate Tourmnament, Palmerston North
o 14 August Taupo Storey Cup

Fixtures are subject to change

Registration Fees
Fees include Netball NZ, Central Zone and Rangitikei Netball Centre player
affiliation fees

Grade Total

ANZ FutureFERNS Year 1 & 2 $15.00 per player

ANZ fuiureFERNS Year 3 & 4 $20.00 per player

Year5 -8 Primary AB& C $35.00 per player

Representative Players $130.00 per player

Registrations and Affiliation Fees

All registration forms need o be returmed to rangitikei.netball@gmail.com. All
registrations need to be in by the 06" of May 2016.

Affiliation fees will be invoiced upon receipt of registration forms and are
required to be paid immediately.

Cancellation Procedures

Netball will only be cancelled if conditions are such that it causes danger to
players. Netballis a winter sport therefore we will from fime to time need to
endure unpleasant conditions.  Cancellations will be made by 7.30am on the
day of play and a text will be sent to each team contact provided we have
their details on file.
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Vision
The vision of Rangitikei Netball Centre is to work towards...

"Building an oufstanding inferdependent netball competition”
Mission Statement

The Rangitikei Netball Centre will achieve their vision by ensuring the Centre's
mission statement of “Excellence in all we do" is put into action,

Core Values
Three core values underpin our Centre they are:

Whanaungatanga - interdependent community
Manaakitanga- support each other in the development of netball
Excellence - being the best that we can be

Cenire Aims

e To produce successful, confident, motivated players, coaches,
umpires and officials

s To create a competitive environment that reflects the goals of New
Zecaland netball and promotes our core values

Location and Context

Rangitikei Netball Centre utilises Rangitikei Council hard court and sound box
facilities located at Centennial Park, Wellington Road, Marton. The Centre
has ownership of the prefabricated building alongside court 2.

A local primary aged competition and adult social mixed twilight netball
competition are run annually.

The primary netball competition is well supported by 10 South Rangitikei
Schools. They are; South Makirikiri School, Marton School, Marton Junction
School, Bulls School, Cliffon School, Turakina School, Ratana Primary, James
Cook School, Huntley and Hunterville.

Local secondary school and social adult teams engage in Manawatu and
Wanganui competitions.

Netballis alive in Marton.



History

In previous years Marton Township was a thriving community. Many job
opportunities existed. All sports clubs in the town had large memberships and
competitions within and out of the region were strong. Rangitikei Netball
Association was no different, boasting over 15 club affiliations and the three
local colleges ecach fielding 8 teams on average. Four courts were in
operation each Saturday with competition games starfing at 8:30am through
to 4pm.

Representative teams were fielded in all grades. Rangitikei Netball
Association members played at levels which lead to Central District
representation. To promote excellence in netball and encourage player
pathways the Association provided a financial incentive to each player that
made Central District or National Competition teams.

Each club and representative teams used the facilities fo fundraise the
competition season. This added to the family atmosphere and the strength
of the Association.

Unfortunately, with the loss of employment opportunities a decline in the
number of Association members was inevitable. This, in addition, to the
changes in New Zealand netball structure has led to a core group of
passionate volunteers keeping primary school netball running.

Rangitikei Netball Centre Committee Members
The Centre's commitiee is a group of elected volunteers who are dedicated
and passionate about Netball.

The committee endeavours to uphold our core values and work fogether to
achieve the Cenfre's aims.

As a small Centre we realise the importance of being aware of the changing
needs of our primary school teams and requiremenis on our volunieers.
Ensuring open lines of communication are fostered and support networks are
available for all members is vital.

Our current committee members;

President: Fellix Bell

Secretary and Treasurer: Keita Quader

Committee Members: Delanie Rakatairi, Blondie Paurini, Ayrion Quader, Jo
Bellamore, Marie Marshall, All South Rangtikei School representatives

Committee meetings are held once a monih on a Monday @ the Randgitikei
Netball Cenire facility in Marton during Netball season.
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Rangitikei Future Ferns Junior Nefball Programme

Year's 1-2

Starting 10.00am Saturday 111 June

8 weekly sessions led by our Junior Netball Co-ordinator and the schools Star
Helpers (coaches).

Each session will focus on Exploring Netball and the development of
fundamental ball skills followed by a 4v4 game.

Year's 3-4

Starting 11.00am Sajurday 11t june

8 weekly sessions led by our Junior Netball Co-ordinator and the schools Star
Helpers {coaches).

The focus for this age group is on learning the basics with players joining in a
skill development session prior to a modiified 5 v 5 netball game.

Year's 5-8 - Primary A, B & C

Starting Saturday 215t May

Weekly competition format 7v7 40 minute (4 x 10min halves) game led by
feam coaches,

Teams will take part in two rounds of grading before being placedin the
appropriate grade for round one of the competition. Teams may then be
moved up or down grades depending on the results of round one to begin
round 2 of the competition.

Grading Grades Primary A, B& C

Year's 5-8
21t May Grading Game
28 May  Grading Game

QUEEN’S Birthday Weekend ~ NO NETBALL

Competition Grades Kiwi, Primary A, B & C

Year's 5-8

11 June  Round 1 Game |
18 June  Round 1 Game 2
25 June  Round 1 Game 3
2nd July Round 1 Game 4

8t July - 25% July SCHOOL Holidays — REP NETBALL ONLY
30t July Round 1 Game 5
6t August Round 2 Game |
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Rangitikei District Couneil ,

s

Application Form 2016

PLEASE NOTE
Applications close 12.00 pm (noon), Friday 4 November 2016. The Finance/Performance Committee will
consider the applications at its meeting on 1 December 2016.

PURPOSE

The purpose of the Community Initiatives Fund is to support community based projects in the Rangitikei
District that help to develop community cohesion and community resilience.

The Fund is open to all initiatives and opportunities which have potential to benefit the District’s
communities in one of the following areas:

»  Community service and support (programmes/services to support local communities and groups);

» Leisure promotion (projects or programmes that promote participation in leisure within our
communities. These can include activities and programmes to increase participation in leisure
activities and increased participation in programmes that improve cultural well-being);

¢ Heritage and environment (projects or programmes which preserve and/or enhance heritage and/or
environmental sites, including displays, open days etc.)

Because the characteristics of applications will vary from vyear to year, there are no fixed allocations for
particular categories.

Preference is given to community organisations based in the Rangitikei, but applications will be considered
from other organisations (both within and outside the District). Applicants from outside the Rangitikei
District will need to provide quantifiable proof of their benefit to the Community.

Please complete this application form in conjunction with the associated notes.

CLOSING DATE FOR APPLICATIONS: 12.00 pm (noon) Friday 4 November 2016. Late applications will NOT
be considered.

All sponsorship applications are copied into the Finance/Performance Committee Order Paper and are
therefore available to the general public.

SEND YOUR APPLICATION TO:
Postal address: Grants Administrator, Rangitikei District Council,
Private Bag 1102, Marton 4741

Hand deliver to: Rangitikei District Council Office, 46 High Street, Marton; or
Taihape Service Cenire, Hautapu Street, Taihape

Email: linda.holman@rangitikei.govt.nz
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Applicant eligibility criteria:

Applicant must be able to meet all
the criteria stipulated in the
guidelines.

Applicant/organisation must be:

- Incorporated Society (certificate
or documentation of proof must
be supplied);

- Trust or Association (please
supply documentation);

- Unincorporated community
group

- Umbrella organisation with local
branches.

It is expected that the ‘umbrella
organisation” will have an interest
in the project for which funding is
being sought.

Council is unable to issue funds
direcily to individual recipients.

Hints and tips:

Ensure that you give us as much
detail as possible in the contacts
section. If we have any questions
we need to be able to contact you
as easily as possible.

When providing contact names
please ensure that the people
listed are able to. answer
guestions about the application
and list the person who
completed the application form
as the first contact.

The details in this section allow us
to understand the objectives of
your organisation and the
affiliations you have.

If your group is an incorporated
society, your constitution will
have broad aims for the group
listed.

Tell us about your activities, the
other groups you work with and
how you promote your end
objectives.

1. APPLICANT DETAILS {See applicant eligibility criteria)

Full Nameof © / / ) L
5 s ra j - . -+
Organisation: /i é;g o/ f ;f /{;z\ /9 (o, :}ﬁf&jz@j
- i 1 v 7
jz N y,
Street address: /U /AGN s

=>a 7 0. -
Postaladdress: [~U- Hox Zi{%

fm 7 f{:"fx

Yt
Post Code: U ;};g/

7]
Contact 1 Name (‘5 \//l\ /%[\
Telephone (day) (;C {'3@? 7 7é:§3

Email: )’Lg‘fi /ﬂf‘\&,é @ /{/M (0 N7

Contact 2 Name ?Z/ ;7 A Kfi’?Wﬁ/

.-L.z

WAV

Telephone (day):

Ema”: ig\j & '\C:\‘icf{ A% (’% i'Yf LAA ix ) {if}f’v

Legal Status (see Applicant eligibility criteria)

IS YOUR ORGANISATION ACTING AS /

AN UMBRELLA ORGANISATION? Yes No

IS YOUR ORGANISATION GST I/

REGISTERED? Yes No

If so, please provide Pl - s la P -
your GST Number: | ! > |77 o|o|¢

2. WHAT ARE THE OBIJECTIVES OF YOUR ORGANISATION?
Attach additional sheets if you need to

Y

;//z,f (¢ ”; ﬁf&v’{lz/ : /f“.i"u%wfgé“ i/f’-&ﬁ %*LS)"\;} 3 .,,.;g,'#?*!‘”

Doy EOmac Ty ;N‘@Z;'»

Do 1. [ 0
Bl o/ Nclus ot Ormmen (8 I [25i Vet

. 7 4 .
éb‘»i ifffi A S¢pne 0f (Ompn. f‘/~~: ﬁ.';”‘c"/'{("""
i 7

'”//L\/{J M_ﬁr‘\ Rt fl?f\-’j'(h‘}“é 2 ’”’/{/"\f:‘_,/' e /{’ (J/r«;%g {:g

i
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Project eligibility criteria

All projects eligible for funding
must:

* Take place within Rangitikei;

* Demonstrate consideration
of how they see their proposal
would benefit the community

* Provide 3 targets that will be
used to monitor the outcome
of the project

* Provide a realistic and
balanced budget;

* Be able to contribute a
significant proportion to the
cost of the project (see Section
4).

Please note:

* Applicants cannot have been
financially supported by the
: ratepayers of the Rangitikei
District Council through some
other means for the same project
in the same financial year, i.e.
through the Event Sponsorship
Scheme, Community Boards/
Committees, Annual Plan etc.;

* Applicants cannot apply for
funding from the Community
Initiatives Fund more than oncein
any financial year;

* Proposals which are eligible for
funding from Creative New
Zealand or Sport New Zealand
Rural Travel Fund must state
clearly if they have made an
application to or intend to apply
to either fund. The Community
Initiatives Fund  assessment
committee may limit funding to
these groups.

* If you receive confirmation of
funding from any other
organisation before the
Committee meets, you must
inform the Grants Administrator
at the Council.

3. YOUR PROIECT (See project eligibility criteria)

3.1 What is the name of your project?

Fotire Liuing Sklls

3.2 When will it take place? /%5’5?% qounl HOIF .

[ -

- A e/ Lo foe o
3.3 Where will it take place? i,%/%%ﬁ (Om m an v GO,

3.4 What type of project are you planning?

[J Ongoing activity, or

D/f(ew initiative

Please tick the ONE box that best describes your project. (See

Community Initiatives Fund Purpose definitions)
%mmunity service and support, or
[] Leisure promotion, or

[1 Heritage and environment

3.5 Describe your project in full:
Attach additional sheets if you need to.

ks L Hacko .

3.6 How will the event enhance community health and wellbeing?
(Please select at least two of the following)

1 Smokefree
[ Sugar-sweetened-beverage-free
L1 Water only
[l Healthy food options:
(select one) Some/Mostly/Only healthy options
L1 Alcohol safety/harm minimisation

¢Te
Council is working with Healthy Families héﬁé?‘gy
Whanganui/Rangitikei/Ruapehu to build healthier Fﬁmé %g‘%

communities. Your support is appreciated.
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Accountability Reporis
Successful applicants  will be
required to report back (to the
Chief Executive) on a six-monthly
basis or at the conclusion of the
project, whichever is later.

For all projects this will include
reporting against the three
targets that you have identified as
indicating success.

Council will also seek vour
feedback on what worked well for
your project and what could be
improved.

Promoting Rangitikei District
Council’s support:

The support of the Rangitikei
District  Council must be
acknowledged on all publicity
material. Logos may be obtained
from the Council Administrator.
You will need to show how you
have done this in the
accountability report.

Hints and tips:
Describe your project in full.

In this section we want to know
about the complete project, not
just the portion you are seeking
funding for.

Or you may have a project that
supporis a small number of
people over a longer period of
time. In this case you will need to
explain the long term benefits of
the project to this group.

Be sure to fully describe your
target group or those who will
benefit from your activity.

Relate your project back to the
category under which vyou
applied. If you ticked Heritage
and Environment for example,
you will need to demonstrate why
this is a Heritage and Environment
Project.

3.6 Who will benefit from your project?

/"’2 jf%’?gé’f/\fag

3.7 How will the people who will benefit from your project know

that it is happening?

/% ﬁ%{{’ ch ‘Ca(’

3.8 How will you acknowledge the funding provided by Rangitikei
District Council? (See Promoting Rangitikei District Council’s support)

A

3.9 Nominate 3 targets that will demonstrate the success of your
project and the benefit to the Rangitikei District. Please refer to the
funding guide as the targets set here will form the basis of your
reporting back to Council when the project is completed.

7 /i ;/‘ / , ; /
Target 1: fi:’? Mf/ﬁ C/f‘{»&;f{ :

Target 2:

Target 3:
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Funding Guide

An organisation may receive a
grant for a project in one or more
successive years, but must apply
annually. All profits from the
projects must be held over
towards funding the next project.

Grants will usually be up to a
maximum of $2,500 for any
project in any one financial year.

Grants will not be made to
organisations which have not
complied with reporting
requirements for previous grants.

This section asks for the total cost
of your project. In the income
section list the funding from all
sources. Council is unlikely to
fund 100% of project costs, so it is
important that you do not restrict
your costs to the amount of
funding you are reguesting.

4. FINANCIAL INFORMATION (See Funding Guide) please provide all
costs and all sources of income for the project you are planning.

Attach additicnal sheets if necessary

4.1 Project Costs

Outline how much the project will cost to put on:

ltem

Amount

/o«

[0 e

Lo g v &

] . ; '/
Se v trinable
4 7, #

e 3 f / ¢ .
i~y paluca o, !/?’Vv:? 7

3,

Total Cost (GST inclusive / exclusive, Please
delete one)

WU W e [ [ - o [ [ U T

Ineligible costs

* Facility development or funding
for capital works (i.e. the cost of
buildings or items necessary to
operate the facility);

* Grants to individuals;

* Purchase or long-term lease of
equipment or facilities;

* Food and beverage costs;

* Retrospective project costs;

* Costs of bonds or making good
any damage done to venues that
are hired;

You must provide valid, written
quotes for all goods and services
for which you are seeking funding.

If no guotes are supplied your
application will be ineligible.

General overheads such as power
costs, administration costs etc.
must be based on proven figures
from previous year’s accounts.

Groups registered for GST must
provide figures that are GST
exclusive.

4.2 Project Income

Outline how the costs of the project will be met:

Item

Amount

Donated material

Cash in hand towards project

Intended fundraising (provide an estimate)

Ticket sales

Other sponsorship/grants {please specify
source/s below)

W 1 S 0 [

4

H
/1)/3 ;}! é i ;;m\lg;}{f

} i/ Yoo
Svypres 7~ Y {;f"‘ e,
77

£
j’é{; oy

Total funds available {(GST inclusive / exclusive.
Please delete one)

75 L O S R R R

Amount of funding you are requesting

from Rangitikei District Council:
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Please provide a pre-printed
bank account deposit slip {or a
statement header} for payment
should vyour application be
successful.

Please attach your group’s latest
audited annual accounts. Any
organisation that has given away
or donated money to other
organisations will not be granted
Council  funding. Recurring
events also need to provide a
balance sheet.

Quotes must be provided for all
goods and services. For services
such as power where it is not
possible to get a quote, an
estimate based on proven figures
from previous years must be
provided.

HAVE YOU ATTENDED TO ALL OF
THE FOLLOWING?

Tick as appropriate

w7 Answered all of the questions?

| add up? Please checkl!

v~ Provided daytime phone
numbers?

Provided full details of your
i A event and included extra pages
as appropriate?

Provide quotes for all
appropriate items?

Provided a pre-printed deposit
slip or statement header?

Provided your latest annual
accounts?

All applications that do not have
the full and complete
documentation {including
guotes) cannot be considered by
the Committee.

Council staff will check all
applications to ensure they meet
the criteria included in this
application form and are
complete. Council staff will
contact you for  further
information if necessary.

_Does your financial information

4.3 Has your group received funding from the Rangitikei District
Council in the last B years? If yes, please list all grants made below.

Event/Project/Activity Amount
L MOu Gend L8]
’ J v $

$

$

$

$

s

$

$

$

S

$

4.4 Please name two referees for your organisation and your
project
Name:

Daire Kvlock.

Telephone (day): §}£§ 4«’2’5 C/{ﬁﬁﬁ“

s M
Name: féf;;%?&ﬁ

Telephone {day): 52;}:;} é p 2 55‘?5}“

5. DECLARATION

@"T/dgclare that the information supplied here is correct.

i o
Name: 6"'57[/{; , j’%/zx _
P
Signature: f{’;/// /, VW&‘

f; 4 e‘*;“‘
Position in organisation: éﬁ/ﬁfgﬁfw@éﬁ”‘?& '

pate: 4/ /b

Ei’P/lease tick here if you would like to speak with the Committee
about your project. The Committee will meet on 1 December 2016.
The Grants Administrator will contact you with more details.
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Community Initiatives Fund

Name of Organisation: Project Marton
Name of Project: Sustainable Living Education Trust; Future Living Skills

3.5 Describe Project in full

Future Living Skills is a community education programme comprising of basic public facilities
on the website sustainableliving.org.nz. including downloadable learning guides and
supporting visual material. 17 Districts across New Zealand have signed up to this initiative
for their residents who access this learning material for free via a password obtained upon
registering.

Why we want to bring this programme to the Rangitikei
The programmes independent information and group learning activity, on eight
interconnected topics, helps to motivate action by ratepayers’ households to:

e Reduce consumption of short-life (as distinct from durable) products and thereby
minimise waste flows to landfill

e Encourage garden food production plus customer support of local commercial food
growers, community gardens and farmers markets;

e Treat kitchen and garden organic ‘waste’ as a resource, via composting or worm
farms. This also reduces global-warming methane from landfills;

e Encourage re-use of domestic wares and upcycling of used clothing and furnishings;

e Help make homes warmer and drier, thus healthier;

e Increase ‘Getthru’ and adaptability in disasters — community resilience is a major
theme of Civil Defence and the learning may generate CD volunteers;

e Move away from fossil fuel dependence by encouraging car sharing, bus use, safer
cycling, walking and other activity for health; reduces demand on road space &
parking;

e Reduce CO2 emissions from everyday choices made as consumers and travellers;

e Protect the environment — reduce air pollution from domestic heating and protect
stormwater emissions to streams and rivers; protect drinking water quality;

e Reduce summer peak volume in water demand by changing garden practices {(e.g.
mulching, night watering on timers, xeriscaping, reduced lawn area});

e Encourage biodiversity in gardens and avoidance/reduction of toxic chemical use
within gardening;

e Encourage use of eco-design principles such as passive solar and above-Code
insulation and knowledge of what to ask builders and suppliers for a building’s
sustainability.

Learning that works

The programmes practical action-promoting content is written in Plain English, by
community educators actively involved in the programme. It carries no advertising or
commercial sponsorship and is not a formal qualification course. People learn solo orina
sociable group setting for the intrinsic value of the know-how, the care for environment it
represents, and for some there’s scope for tangible health benefits and/or money savings
on shopping and power bills.
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Research funded by FoRST reviewed the programme’s methods and impact in an earlier
edition, which was based on high school classes (2006-2008, before central government cut
class funding via schools} and found that it did help change attitudes and behaviour, whilst
the process compared well internationally, which is why member councils have stayed with
it in difficult financial times. Copies of the peer-reviewed research papers are available on
request. The majority of group learners in NZ in the past decade have been women, from a
wide range of ages and previous educational attainments. We carry information on the
website to help people who prefer to learn solo or may have to due to distance from
classes.

The new 2016-2017 edition uses learning guides for each topic designed for self-help by
discussion groups whilst still being useful support for tutors of classes. We keep content up
to date: an Introduction plus four topics are in new edition and four more topics are
currently in preparation, to be published soon (meanwhile previous editions are available)

More information and pictures are attached, including a recent environmental education
conference presentation and the May 2016 newsletter.

Services provided

The subscription arrangement runs on local government financial year, from July, to provide
RDC and residents across the district, with:

1. Adistrict specific information page, linked from
www.sustainableliving.org.nz/SLP/Councils (We'd draft this and develop it in collaboration
with you, the Council),

2. Adistrict specific password that, combined with each registered user’s email, gives
local residents free access to the downloads area (for learning guides and visual aids) for
this 2016-2017 financial

year. www.sustainableliving.org.nz/Account/RegisterDetails (until subscribing, you select
the ‘other district’ option for now, and in due course you could aiso register from the
Rangitikei page.)

3.  Access to additional public information on the site and on an associated Facebook
page ‘Futurelivingskills’

4,  Avisit that | or North Island-based colleagues from the Trust would make, to help brief
Project Marton, tutors and council staff or councillors on the site, and our distance support
for users/tutors/facilitators.

5.  National brand promotion of Future Living Skills to encourage registrations (this will
mention member councils).

6.  Reporting to you of registrations from within the District and other useful site use
data.

| look forward to having confirmation that you may subscribe for 2016-2017 so that we can
invoice accordingly in August. We are GST registered. The base fee of $950 plus variable fee
of $0.005 per resident (pop 14019 at 2013 Census, so add just $70) has 15% GST added. Do
please call me if you or the Council have any additional questions.
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3.6: Who will benefit from the project.

The entire Rangitikei population would have free access and therefore benefit from the
learning tools and information available through this programme.

Further benefit will come to those that don’t participate as the skills and learning that
transpire will positively affect cur environment, our water use, including waste
management, minimise fossil fuel consumption and COZ emissions.

The RDC will benefit through joining the increasing number of Districts already signed up the
the Future Living Skills programme knowing that the community working together for the
health of a district is optimum scenario for the future of the Rangitikei.

3.7: How will people who benefit form your project know that it is happening.

Project Marton will advertise the availability of this programme through all our avenues.
Those include: Facebook, The Marton Cemmunity Garden, Notice Boards, newsletters and
emails and www.MartonNZ.com. Further we will use our contacts in all the other Rangitikei
Districts that have similar forms of avenues. We would encourage the various Newspapers
that cover the District to feature the initiative and we would expect the RDC to have
information on their website.

3.8: How will you acknowledge the funding provided by the Rangitikei District Council?
Any advertising, web and print features will include verbiage similar to “the Rangitikei
District Council funded Future Living Skills Programme is now available....” Where
appropriate we will include the RDC logo.

3.9: Nominate three targets that will demonstrate the success of the project and the
benefit to the Rangitikei District.

Target 1: That we have 5% of Rangitikei households register to the programme

Target 2: A sociable learning group is set up in Marton that tracks it’s learning and
shows tangible health benefits and/or money savings on shopping and power bills.

Target 3: Provide 4 practical open learning workshops.
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68 abed

Rhys Taylor, National Coordinator, SLET.
Workshop at NZAEE conference 11/2/2016
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Solution

Questions Stragglers | Supporters Seekers
Twant govemrnem spendspg to put 259% 55% 60% ‘
more emphasis on well-being :
‘
1 want more government spending on .
creating an ecologically sustainable 31% 71% 69% '

future

[ expect business to do more (o
support the enviroment and support 26% 61% 68%
charities and causes

fam optimistic about the future 19% 26% 33%

1 consider the impact that producis

. o, ' |
and services | buy have on the world 5% 8% 0% ; !
Knowing thata company is mindful ] )
of :t-s impact on the envsr‘omerjz and 119 259 44 ; ;
society makes me more likely (o buy . ,
its products ‘ :
f want to be involved in treating & new o , ; ;
and better way of life in our country 24% 67% 69% ' :
) .
| like to be involved in helping ;
others and being involved inlocal 10% 37% 50% : :
community events H ;
; I
75% 100%
Stragglers upporters a%% Solution Seekers N .oy s ot . H
e PP Source: D.Ormond, Ideas Shop, Aust.
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. Solution

Questions Stragglers | Supporters Seekers
Green building products, natural or
organic household cleaners, insulation 16% 30% 41%
etc
Energy e.fﬁczem appliances and 3900 340% 1%
electronics
Compact fluorescent light bulbs 46% 45% 40%
Natural or organic personal
care products, herbal or health 18% 23% 49%
supplements
Natural or organic lawn and garden 5% 159, 20%
products

Supporters

% Solution Seekers
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Developed joi
by a group of
councils.

ntly

- Now run by SLET,
a charitable trust.

Focus on lifestyle
and local action:
househol 1

Governn
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%’%fe?%mgii’}%” - with help

from Transition Town groups

« Hamilton mew 2016
Waitaki mew2

016)

N w«
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L

[ ]
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DEVELO,

Future Living Skills class, Gersldine, October 2014,

-

™
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, 2004

Early Sustainable Living class held in Christchurch



Follow uF surveys
showed learners’
actions most often
taken include:

- Electricity savings,
appliance @%%%%@

- Hot-tank r;gag:ketsg
better e;:@ ing
insulation, double
glazing of windows.

- New wood burners
or heat pumps (less
smoke). Sole

@
NW
w

ults of cou

Page 100

learnin

- More Q@mg
smaller rub
volume to lai
- Label reading i
stores & pa
now aff%ﬁ
Qaiéﬁgg water
efficienc %gg more
home food E}g@a wing,
often organic

- Reduced toxics at

home, different
cleaning methods.




Environment
Centre.

é

Each topic stands
alone or can

wersations’

The future will be different

Explore methods of living well and sustainably

From eco buliding, onganic gardening , waste to water use and transport

The Walkato Environment Centre
will be facilitating these fun, practical conversations
based on the Sustalnable Living Aotearos resources
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« Participants are

mostly over-45’s
« Non-NZ-born are
well represented.

« 60% attended
several
workshops, and
40% only one.

- Recrui ii%ﬁ new

members to Env’t
Centre

ilton’s ex

erience 201

« The most popular

Page 102

topics are:
ga %"sﬁgﬁgw
energy ef

Mm%ﬁ XWQME%E’ES
(social motivator)




‘Sustainabi §ity is a
@%@@ﬁ fit for all
Env’'t Cent tres
nationally.

« “SLET Program is
flexible - can
easily adapt to
your specific
communi igﬁ level &
interest.”

“Resource effective
iearﬁg%% @éég %gy &

t Centre cc

?@g‘med basi
{

ments:

bid by Env’
ﬁs%iéam@ to %ff%%
‘Working T %i
Ef%s:gs*% %é?%ii

/?j‘”‘” W ai %{3{{3

environment
centre
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r Potentia

« District Health Board

(e.g. on healthy food vic
choices, acti e - Civil defence
traﬁgmri an . Water efficiency
- Water efficiency
community gardens) education
- Environment Centre . Energy efficiency
« Transition Town and g ilding design
- EECA energywise (e.g. Eco-Design
Q&g‘b@NZ@@ Advi 5@? N
igdé Ad vocates & 2@” %:ﬁ éwf;”% re,
{}epi Cmgéréf&‘gigﬁ M%fﬁb%?g of CRN,

NZAEE and Green

« PTAs (school & pre.) Drinks networks
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onnhecte:

“ally now

2M New Zealanders already have free access available to them.

Enquiries, contacts & offers of help to bring Future Living Skills
into new districts from July 2016 are welcome:

Rhys Taylor 03 693 8726  rhys@sustainableliving.org.nz

-

Text to 021 462260

7 o

Futurelivingskills
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PROJECT MARTON INCORPCORATED

STATEMENT OF INCOME & EXPENDITURE

WILSON

FOR THE YEAR ENDING 30th JUNE 2016
ACCOUNTING
SERVICES
2015 Note 2016 2016
$ 3 $
INCOME
264 Subscriptions 22
34,180 Rangitikei District Council Grant 31, 224 T T
2,000 RDC - Creative Communities Grant e S T~
3,158 Internal Affairs - COGS Grant 000 i ‘\\ N
7,500 NZ Lotteries Grant Board ,0/ OOO/ N
10,000 Pub Charity / § AN
8,000 Lion Foundation /12800 AN
5,000 JBS Dudding Trust / /-
- Whanganui Community Foundation ["/1 0,000
3,588 Harvest Festival I/ 5591
5,508 Market Day [ 6,702
4,918 Ministry Social Development - QS! i -
1,177 Interest Received ‘i" g 44
- Donations i 567
- Donation - Southern Lights [\ 4,500
- Donation - Rotary i | 300
- Donation - Te Kotuku I\ 1,000
230 Merchandise (Net) i (14)
1,300 Rental Income | 1,300
490 Sundry Income '! \ 264
- Fundraising Lo\ 457
2,366 Marton's Got Talent | 2,914
| \
85,661 \ \ 104,655
Voo
\ \
\\\ \\
1\ \‘\
‘-\ \‘.\
\\ \
\\'\ \\\
\\ \\
\\\\ \\\
\\
, \\
N\, AN
\\\ \,\\
\\\ \\\
AN AN
\‘\
\\\
\\\w
AN ~
These financial stalements should be read in conjunction with the notes on pages 6 and 7 and the aitached review repori. The financial .
statements are unaudited. ™~

M PTLI‘FD )’CCOUN'I AR
TR ) AR

PA3398F00



PROJECT MARTON INCORPORATED

STATEMENT OF INCOME & EXPENDITURE CONTINUED

FOR THE YEAR ENDING 30th JUNE 2016

2015

$

88,681

198
1,040
1,029

897

772

907

578

14,272
21

731
11,194
2,353
23
1,349
51
1,466
5,000
265

2,047
52,604

96,787

~{7.186)

8,480
8,000
20,000
50,000

(87,680)
$ (7,316)

<

HARTEREL ACTOUNIAMTS

PIGTEAL TR e NEW ST AL AND

hese financial statemenis should be read in conjunct

INCOME as per page one
EXPENDITURE

Accident Compensation Levies
Accountancy Fees
Advertising

Community Garden
Computer Expenses
Electricity & Gas

General Expenses

Hanging Baskets

Harvest Festival Expenses
Information Packs

Insurance

Market Day

Marton's Got Talent

Meet & Greel - Net

Motor Vehicle Expenses

Non Deductible IRD Penalties
Printing & Stationery

Rent

Repairs & Maintenance
Suicide Prevention Workshop
Telephone & Tolls

Wages

TOTAL EXPENSES

NET OPERATING CASH SURPLUSHDEFICIT)

PLUS Grants received for Capital Expendiiure “\\

JBS Dudding Trust
Licn Foundation

Whanganui Community Foundation

Powerco Wanganui
Less Donation - Cameras

NET SURPLUS/HDEFICIT)

2016 2016
$ $
104,655
1767 T T
1,800 - S T
/ 3647 \\
/ , 4
;"j / 170 ~
/‘ /’2 811
,i;./ 677
f{ -
j‘/ 16,386
| -
{ 746
‘g 13,798
‘1 3,626
L 907
\ -
\ 600
\ 5,000
v 132
\ 442
2,536
45,825
i \\
\ 5 98,504
\\ \
v 6,151
\\
.\
\ -
'\\ \‘\\ -
AN '\@,599
" \\‘\\
\
AN N
5 8,%50‘\
\\ N
\\ \\\
.\4
\\
\‘\\ N
\\\\ N
ion with the notes on pages 6 and 7 and the attached review repori. The financial ‘\\
\\\\\\
A

Page 2 of 7
Page 110

statements are unaudited.
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PROJECT MIARTOHN INCORPORATED

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDING 30th JUNE 2016

2015

3

34,875

(7,316)

608

$ 26,951

&

MARTERED 6CCOUNTAHTS

S VRE LA N TUAEND

Opening Balance
Plus;

Net Surplus/(Deficit)
Less

Scrapping of Asset

CLOSING BALANCE

statements are unaudiled.

PRy 711

WILSON

ACCOUNTING
SERVICES
2016
$
26,951
TR
T
e \«.\
8,850 o
\\k
\_\
\\
\ . ‘\\
\\ N\,
\\ N
N \\
. h
‘\_\ AN
;\\ \_\\
o § \\\\
N \\\
.\\
S



PROJECT MARTON INCORFPORATED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 30th JUNE 2016 WILSON
ACCOUNTING
SERVICES
2015 Note 2016 2016
$ $ $
CURRENT ASSETS
5,735 Westipac - Cheque A/c 6,838
5,000 Wesipac - Online Saver Alc 10.314 .
2,032 Coombe Smith Rangitikei Lid Trust Account s TS T
- Accounts Receivable 269 7 ~ 0 T
601 GST Accrual Yoy . -
705 Stock on Hand / By2
14,073 / /‘ 20,423 N
PLANT. PROPERTY & EQUIPMENT [/
9,099 Leasehold Alterations 3/ 009
5642 Plant & Equipment 3 8,171
14,741 .;’} 17,270
i H
R i
$ 28,814 TOTAL ASSETS i ‘s‘ $ 37,683
P
.
CURRENT LIABILITIES | \
.
822 Accounts Payable ! Vo212
Coombe Smith Rangitikei Ltd Trust Account 1\ 171
591 Grants Received in Advance L \ 591
GST Accrual "g2 1153
450 Prepayments | 765
1,863 | Y 1,892
\ \
$ 1,863 TOTAL LIABILITIES 4 0§ 1,892
\
26,951 EQUITY \\ 35,801
§ 28,814 TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 5 37,693
n\\ l‘\
.r/\ / e / } \\\ .
/o "y / / N, N
N /é’/ - DAL NG N
)/ z K e B A{ (;fz .l.L—*,’/”’;:’ ~'%~>‘i,ﬁ/f/” N
VA TG A e N
Chairperson Treasurer /7 AN
\ \
A .
~ \‘\“
\\\

2y

slatements are unaudited. -

TERED ACCCURTANTS :
S LYTIPRN e 2:%:.‘/;;:, ' Page 40f7
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PROJECT MARTON INCORPORATED

PLART, PROPERTY & EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE

FOR THE YEAR ENDING 30th JUNE 2016

Deie

LEASEHOLD ALTERATIONS
Memorial Hall Kichn Sep-11
Rangehoods Oct-11
PLANT & EQUIPMENT

Tablet Keyboard Feb-13
Alpha Laptop Jun-13
Monitor, Keybrd Jun-13
Billboards/Banners Oct-13
Harvest Fest Signs Mar-13
Gazebo Oct-13
12" Tablet Mar-16
3x Office Chairs Mar-16
Office Desk Jun-18

TOTAL ASSETS

SR

HMARTERED ACCOUNTVANTS

AOUTRALIL + RLW TEALANT

“These financial stalements should be read in conjunct

W

ILSCN

ACCOUNTING
SERVICES
Cost Open Addn/ Depn Years Accum Close
Bk Value (Szles) Rate Depn Depn Bk Value
6,523 6,523 - 6,523
2,576 2576 S ST 2576
5,099 9,099 Vi ' - = 9,099~
/ A -\\\
e .
/ ,/ N
173 173 [/ - 173
1,019 1,019 ;/ - 1,018
311 311 i - 311
2,882 2,882 i - 2,882
840 840 / - 840
417 417 I - 417
1,005 1,005/’ { - 1,005
918 919 ‘z; - 919
605 605{' \ - 805
8,171 5642 2,52% - 8,171
i \
17,270 14,74% 2,529 \ - 17,270
| \
E& :‘\
\ |
\: \\.
’i\ \\\%
\\ \v
\
\\
5 ‘-\\
\
\‘\ AN
N N
N
\\
N | .\_\
. .
ion with ihe notes on pages 6 and 7 and the alisched review report. The financial .
stalemenis are unaudited. S §

P&REge dAB



FATEIETR AN

o
A

HARTERED ACCOQUNIANTE
HOW ZLALANT

% These financizl sisiements should be read in conjunction with the attached review report. The financial stalemenis are unaudited.

PROJECT MARTON INCORPORATED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDING 30th JUNE 2016 WILSON
ACCOUNTING
SERVICES

1 REPORTING ENTITY
Project Marton Incorporated is an incorporated society registered under the incorporated Societies Act 1208,

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting practice.
The Society qualifies for differential reporting as it is not publicly accountable, nor is it aﬁg&entrty and as

such has taken advantage of all differential reporting exemptions. - — T ST
,/' p o \\\ .
— / - ~ ™~
2 STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES S N
e \‘\\
MEASUREMENT BASE / A

The measurement base adopted is that of historical cost. Accrual acoountmg is used to match expenses
and revenue when they occur. Reliance is placed on the fact that tr}ﬂ entztv is a going concern. The
financial statements are presented in New Zealand dollars and rounded to the nearest dollar.

e
IH
J

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES /

2
/|
, |
There have been no significant changes in accounting policies. A,l f@c icies have been applied on bases
with those used in previous years.

i
xx!
3
\
4

} \

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration recexved or receivable for the sale of goods

and services, {o the extent that it is probable that the economic benef:ts will flow to the entity and revenue
can reliably be measured. ‘; \

REVENUE RECOGNITION

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE \

Accounts Receivable are recorded at net realisable value.

PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT \ \\

All property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less any accmnuia{ed cepre@af on. Historical cost
includes expenditure directly atiributable to the acquisition of the asset. "\}y
\
INCOME TAX z
\ |
The entity is wholly exempt from New Zealand Income tax having fully complie\q with all %ﬁatutory conditions for
these exemptions. \ N

b
5\
%,

AN

GOODS AND SERVICES TAX \

All amounts are stating exclusive of goods and services tax (GST) except for accoums payable anc accounts
receivable which are stated inclusive of GST. . N\
N, \ \\\
DONATIONS N
\\ \\\\
Cash donetions that are not subject to restrictions or conditions are accounted for at the time of receipt. \,_K
Volunteer services are not accounted for due {o the difficulty of reliably measuring the fair value of those services.™

. .
.
“~\
.

Page 6 of 7
Page 114



PROJECT MARTON INCORPORATED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDING 30th JUNE 20186

3 PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPWMENT

WILSORN
ACCOUNTING
SERVICES
Year - 30 June 2015 Year - 30 June 2016
Accum Book . Accum Book
Cost Deprec Value Cost Deprec Value
e S vy
Leasehold Alterations 9,098 - 9,09¢ 9,0,99/ /,/’ - ~9,089 ~
Plant & Equipment 5,642 - 5,642 871 . AT
14.741 - 14,741 A7.279° - 17270 ™
VA AN
4 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES !/ ~
/ /
There were no known contingent liabilities as ai balance date. (2015/}11!)
I
5 CAPITAL COMMITMENTS /
There were no known capital commitments as ai balance date (2@ 15 nily.
[ 2015 2016
P $ $
6 LEASE COMMITMENTS ! \
L
Amounts due under non-cancellable operating leases are:- g x\
Less than one year (Current) § 4 5,000 2917
Between one and two years \ \‘\ 2,817 -
Between two and five years Y - -
Greater than five years i‘g \ - -
NN A 7917
§ \\‘
7 GRANTS RECEIVED IN ADVANCE \ \\
Grant Funds received but unspeni as at balance date:- \\ \\
RDC - Timebanking \ 513 513
GST Accruzl \ 78 78
N 581 531
8 RELATED PARTIES
| \
The Chair Angela Coleman is also the Secrelary and Building Manager of Counse!i ng Centre
{Marton) Incorporated from whom Project Marion commenced leasing premi ses\orz the 3rd, Maroh 2014,
N \.
Committee member Raewyn Timmins works for the Rangitikei District Council ana an emp § Cath
Ash is a councillor for the Rangitikei District Council.
\\
\ \‘\"
\.\ L
, AN
\\\ .
N .
\\ S
: \\\ \\\
These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the attached review report. The financial statements are unaudiled. \'\.
¥ ART?P.E’D AC??U?{“{{-’E:T‘ PBCJG 7 O’, 7
AULTUL LA A NT R TEALANT P,age 115



Telephone G-6:327 7149
Fax 0-6.327 7392

PO Box T

O Hair Streer Manion

Email: arcounting® coombesmith.conz

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Project Marton Incorporated

Reviewer’s Report
For the Year ended 30" June 2016

To the Members of Project Marton Incorporated

I have reviewed the financial statements of Project Marton Inc on pages 1 to 6 for
the year ended 30 June 2016, according to the review engagement standards issued
by the New Zealand Institute of Chartered Accountants.

A review is limited primarily to inquiries of Project Marton Inc personnel and
analytical review procedures applied to financial data, and thus provides less
assurance than an audit. We have not performed an audit; accordingly, we do not

express an audit opinion.

Coombe Smith Rangitikei Ltd, of which 1 am a director, acts as a wages bureau for
Project Marton Inc but takes no part in the administration or finances of Project

Marton Inc.

Based on our review, nothing has come to my attention that causes us to believe
that the accompanying financial statements on pages 1 to 6 do not give a true and

fair view.

{!/;// fo

o

o

i.77
e
7, N

7
/)/,r::';’

/]
i /C Furness ACA
tMarton

- 31 August 2016

tember of @

ICANZ
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(RO O A O

Deposit

NOTES &
=
£ Marton
£ ; COINS 3
5 262 Broadway, Marton, Manawatu-Wanganui
k=3
s TOTAL CASH $
]
& CHEQUES \
3PAID IN BY: (PLEASE PRINT NAME) AS REVERSE $
z TRANSFER FROM ACCOUNT No. ¢

¢FOR THE CREDIT OF
s

¢ PROJECT MARTON INCORPORATED
431 WILLIAMSONS LINE
RD 3, MARTON 4789 06 3274006

We:

030648 3.

0OL208E67«00
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18t November 2016

Rangitikei District Council
Grants Administrator
Private Bag 1022

Marton 4741

To The Rangitikei District Council,

People First NZ would like 1o to thank the Council for the opportunity
to submit this funding application.

People First NZ is a Disabled Person’s Organisation/ DPO and is the
independent voice of people with learning (intellectual) disability in
New Zealand.

People First has a long history in the Central Region, and local
People First groups have been meeting in local communities across
the region for over 20 years. With this in mind we are excited to have
another local People First group, the grassroots of the organisation,
starting up in the Rangitikei District. This will take local People First
group number up to 30 across the country, all meeting monthly and
learning about self-advocacy and human rights. Access to learning
about self-advocacy and leadership for people with learning disability
is very important, and People First is now providing this in Rangitikel.

We look forward to seeing People First Rangitikei join the other 9
local People First groups in the region.

I am happy to answer any further questions io aid the application, and
I look forward to hearing from you.

Address: Level 4, 173-175 Victoria Street, PO Box 8199 Marion Square Wellington www.peoplefirst.org.nz
Tel: 04 381 3242, 08002060 70,  Email: mail@peoplefirst.org.nz
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Kind regards

Jafiet Doughty

Funding Manager

People First New Zealand Inc
Nga Tangata Tuatahi
janetdoughty@peoplefirst.org.nz
Cell: 027 8699790

Address: Leval 4, 173-175 Victoria Strest, PO Box 9199 Marion Square Wellington www.peoplefirst org.nz
Tel: 04 381 3242, 0800208070,  Email mail@peoplefirst.org.nz
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Applicant eligibility criteria:

Applicant must be able to meet all
the criteriz stipulated in the
guidelines.

Applicant/organisation must be:

- Incorporated Society (certificate
or documentation of pma} must
be supplied);

- Trust or Association (please
supply documentation);

- Unincorporated community
group

- Umbrella organisation with local
branches.

It is expected that the ‘umbrella
organisation” will have an interest
in the project for which funding is
heing sought. |

Council is unable to isgue funds
directly to individuabfecipients.

Hints and tips: -

Ensure that you give us as much
detail as possible in the contacts
section. If we have any guestions
we need to be able to contact you
as easily as possible.

When providing contact names
please encure’that the  people
listed able to answer
quest ons ab:sut ‘the application
and  list = “person o who
completed the application form
as Lhe ﬁrst rontac’t

The details in ‘this section allow us
to understand the chjectives of
your -~ organisation  and - the
affiliations y‘s}u have.

if your gr eup isan incorporated
society, your constitution ~will
have brcad a.ms for the group
Esstec%

Tell us: about your ac ’zzvmes the
other g oups you work with ‘and
how' you promote  your -.end
objectives. '

1. APPLICANT DETAILS [See applicant eligibility criteria}

Full Name of
Organisation: p"fﬁé”% gf’ﬁf ;’\, Ced ,;)(55 /é‘éfi&j /f? &
treet address: fg{}‘@f J {?2’ 7 ?g é467%7?’@ Si{\ {i{,g%@/}

57”7 Mﬁwa«m fi

Postal address: P Z} ’ ;éﬁ 4

/el A’f’? j} /o)

Post Code: é_{il*__
Contact 1 Name 477/?5 /é( g&r1 € )é/ f”é'/oé?’ﬁ”/ U%'
Telephone (day) 0274 £S5£2230
email:_NEA A1 1€ ﬁ)ﬂwﬂ/e/ (7 0Y<7: 414
Contact 2 Name /ffi/?ef BG!«’Y\ //?/(/@/
Telephone (day): O2F SE& G4 :‘z“’"z./
Email: ﬁfﬂﬁngf@w{ﬁ%ﬁ/f ?PCoale 4;

Legal Status (see Applicant eligibility criteria)

o povated Screty Cloithl ors

{?‘z’?’»J?’?

IS YOUR ORGANISATION ACTING AS . ”
AN UMBRELLA ORGANISATION?Y Yes No

15 YOUR ORGANISATION GST )
REGISTERED? Yes No

If so, please provide
your GST Number:

SRR EEEGIEE

2. WHAT ARE THE OBIECTIVES OF YOUR ORGANISATION?
Attach additional sheets if you need to

flople /757 V2 Jac i§ A 2= TV _emycng e

and Su, 0 o04f ped af Lo,
(771 /2’%5,7{2@} } e/ zﬁf/sy/ f/z%/ ZZL /f)c/ oA DANEG
Valved s iidiuals //7 27

¥ Cep @g,cw/m// X

/f? Ar 71/ j
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Project eligibility criteria

All projects eligible for funding
must:

* Take place within Rangitikei
* Demonstrate censideration
of how they see their proposal
would benefit the community
* Provide 3 targets that will be
used to monitor the outcome
of the project

*  Provide a realistic and
balanced budget;

* Be able to contribute a
significant proportion to the
cost of the project (see Section
4).

,mst;atzye; :

Please nota:

* Applicants ‘cannot ‘have ‘been
financially supported : by the
ratepayers of the . Rangitikei
District  Council: through some
other-means for the same project
in the.same financial wyear, i.e.
through the Event Sponsorship
Scheme, = Community  Boards/
Committees, Annual Plan etc;; ¥

* Applicants cannot apply for
funding * from  the . Community
initiatives Fund more than oncein
any financial vear; 4

* Proposals which are eligible for
funding from  Creative  New
Zealand ‘or Sport New Zealand
Rural ~ Travel Fund must state
clearly if thm; “have made an
agplxsation o ar mterzé to apply
to either funﬁ The Community
Fund assessment
committee may limit funding to
these groups.

*1f you receive confirmation of

funding - from _any - other
organisation hefore the
Committee - meets, you. must

inform the Grants Adminis*zgator
at the Council,

2. YOUR PROIECT {See project eligibility criterin}
e oy j }M ) £
Fesple ﬁzfg%

3.1 What is the name of your project?

’gﬁf’?é; f;%/%?/ ﬂg{“’ f”{ffﬁ{{&j{i} {f?ii""’ ; *{’j{) u@g/%’
W= P Ji/; ]%/

o8
3.2 When will it take place? /7 )07 /7/(.» ide ‘77?’%5

3.3 Where will it take place? K}L\Z f/(f/f‘i Lll%{\f@

4 /jéw/f/l
12/ { pectty <
f’f@;‘&/ mj

3.4 What type of project are you planning?
[ Ongoing activity, or

E}’(ew initiative

Please tick the ONE hox that best describes your project. (See
Community Initiatives Fund Purpose definitions)

[ﬁémmunity service and support, or
1 Leisure promotion, or
] Heritage and environment

3.5 Describe vour project in full:
Attach additional sheets if you need fo.

ij/&/’ﬁ’ la ot Lo monhs fepple
§/§7L Céf/z! 4 /<f‘ te)a vg?(\fgf/,@gﬁy
‘#/’ 171¢ /C/ﬁ’/é& L/ / 4 7‘/{@4& Vas f”l’?ﬁ/{é

Rleav Q’é’f@(f( (s CronS poiTA x

1

Fon @*f*{f

3 & How will the event enhance community health and wellbeing? /gfﬂé’fk{’\/x
(Please select ot least two of the following)}

] Smokefree
[ Sugar-sweetenad-beverage-free
[ water only
ﬁHea?thy food options: .
{select one) Some/ Ostiy}’Oﬁiy heaithy options
] Alcohol safety/harm miAimisation

Council is working with Healthy Families
Whanganui/Rangitikei/Ruapehu to build healthier
communities, Your support is appreciated.
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Accountabiiity Reporis
Successful  applicants will be
required to report back {(to the
Chief Executive} on a six-monthly
“ basis or at the conclusion of the
project, whichever is later.

For all projects this will include
reporting against the three

’ targets that you have identified as
indicating success.

Council  will also sesk vour

y feedback on what worked well for
your project and what could be
improved.

Promoting Rangitikei - District
Council's support:
The support of the. Rang;t;ke;

acknowledged on all publicity
material. LCgos may be obtained
from th ncil Administrator.
You w;l! need: to show how you
have done this * in the
accountabili ity report.

District - Council ~ must  be

Hints and tips:
Describe yvour project in full,
in this seCtiﬁn‘/we want to khow

about the complete project, not
' n you are seeking

Or you may haae 3 project ‘Eha‘t
supports a small number = of
‘people over a longer period of
time. In this case you will need to
explain the long term benefits of
the project to this group.

Be 'suréwtg;c fully describe your
target group or those who will
benefitfro fcur activity.

app_rg;i ‘ ,/:ou' ticked Heritage
and  Environment . for example;
youwill need to demonstrate why
thisisa Heritage and Envsranment
Pro;ect

3.6 Who will benefit from your project? [f]f @fi’»’/ic’ L/ */7,\
/é’ﬁf/;f”/ﬂé% ﬁ’{z’(/ff/ﬁ;/ilf‘ W C?"’//icy 7o
Zerec ﬁ‘[ /Mz/&ff/zc A
pﬁ@%’/t’ /“}/U! (?’/Z%é’i// /%éa)[méf /;/L
Tho @ﬁmmwu% _/he Gt 0 £ e
trrgans (a hon 75 4 e perCs asd. .

contarnareed E)
3.7 How will the people who will benefit from your project knovff1 7

that it s happenivg? /21 ING. (A.CF /2o ThS
pwﬂ/é hrct Aas pesn m@vhﬂ
/u/\)%f”// cf(”f/ é’éﬂ’i’/é/f”{é' /%/a”{ﬁmj//z/,&f
and /L%mf‘zﬂ//( $ A 7%3/{) a9 7§ Loy

ZD!S 7[\?’76/”/“/@ feo z";/jé@“? %;{(j(é{/pg; f7l

3.8 How will you acknowledge the funding provided by Rangitikei
District Council? (See Promoting Rangitikei District Councif’s suppori)

People frst N2 Aas alatrona |
N\eeosletles, The Bufetly Sxcorecs

corbudec! o A agﬁ?gm{ (X
3.9 Nominate 3 targets that will demonstrate the success of your
project and the benefit to the Rangitikei District. Please refer to the
funding guide as the targets set here will form the basis of your
reporting back to Council when the project is completed,

Target 1: f%/@,/:?/f LSt /@/2@1%%@’\ /i(;/{?'/
Morthl m&%}h@o and leasn all .
Target 2: /jfi@;)/{’ s 71/{4/107/75& elect
% o/%& o /(Q;/ 208 hang
arget 3 /)éc;)/( /7/574 /\ﬁ/m/%/és@{ ﬁ"%f’zéfi
"/f‘u (c/x el [ ’Qé/ [O7 ;/;/ e /}f/ﬁ ard
peprr] The ﬁ/@ﬁ/s actiies -

“L‘Q/"'({{ i,/A
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Funding Guide

An organisation may receive a
grant for a project in one or mare
successive years, but must apply
annuatly. Al profits from the
projects must be held over
towards funding the next project.

Grants will usually be up to @
maximum of $2,500 for any
project in any one financial year.

Grants will not be made to
organisations which have not
complied with reporting
requirements for previous grants.

This section asks for the total cost
of your project. In the income
section list the funding from all
sgurces. Council is unlikely to
fund 100% of project costs, so st is
important that you do not restric
your costs to the amount of
funding you are reguesting,

4, FINANCIAL INFORMATION {See Funding Guide) please provide ali
costs and all sources of income for the project you are planning.
Attach additional sheets if necessary

1 Project Costis

Outline how much the project will cost to put on:

ftem Amount
siwgfe < $ 2,225
Star ﬁaﬂﬁ/zf $ 400
ey 5 27<
Phsfoc 529 paYe 5 200
Uslun teas” CO8F< e (SO
/27, age S §02
fea [cf /\% Kog s RAD0O
AA K" $ 637
s
S
S
Total Cost {GST inclusive / gxclusivel Please | ¥ =
. ! : delete one) » 4”%;3 /

Ineligible costs

* Facility development or funding

for capital works (i.e. the cost of

buildings or items necessary to

operate the facility);

* Grants to individuals;

* Purchase or lﬁng:’zerm lease of

equipment or facilitie

* Food and be%;erage w»ts
Retmspectwe project costs;

* C{;sts cf bonds or making good

any damage done to verues that

are hired;

You must provide valid, written
quotas for all goods and services
for which you ars sseking funding

If no guotes are supplied your
application will be ineligible

General overheads such as power
costs, administration costs etc.
must be based on Q oven figures
from previcus year’s accounts.

Groups registered for GST must
provide figures that are GST
exclusive.

4.2 Project Income

Outline how the costs of the project will be met

ltem Amount
Donated material §
Cash in hand towards project 5 {) 3 ?
Intended fundraising {provide an astimate} g // {?Zj O
Ticket sales s
Giher sponsorship/grants {please specify g
source/s below) _
Sasten € (é\ﬂfé?if g | $ 60
/rult $
$
s
Total funds available (65T inclusive / xc%g;séaf%‘:‘s 5 // 7 @5 ?
Pleasa delete one) /

Amount of funding you are requesting

s 2S00

from Rangitikei District Council:
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Please provide 3 pre-printed
hank account deposit slip {or &
statement header) for payment
should vour application be
succassiul.

Please attach vour group’s latest
audited annual accounts. Any
organisation that has given away
or donated money to other
organisations will not be granted
Council  funding. Recurring
events also need to provide a
halance sheet.

Quotes must be provided for all
goods and services. For services
such as power where it is not
possible to get a quote, an
astimate based on proven figures
from previous years must be
provided.

HAVE YOU ATTENDED TO ALL OF
THE FOLLOWING?

Tick as appropriate

Answered all of the questions?

Does your financial information
v | add up? Please check!

Provided daytime phone
numbers?

Provided full details of your
event and included exira pages
as appropriate?

Provide quotes for all
appropriaie items?

% Provided & pre-printed deposit
slip or statement header?

Provided vour latest annual
accounts?

All applications that do not have
the full and complete
documentation {including
quoias] cannoi be considersd by
the Commitiee,

Council staff will check all
applications o ensure they meet
the criteria included in this
application form and are
complete. Councll staff will
contact  vyou  for  further
information if necessary.

4.3 Has your group received funding from the Rangitikel District
Council in the last 5 vears? If ves, please list all granis made below.

Event/Project/Activity Amount

$

‘ S
No S
S

S

S

S

S

$

$

s

$

4.4 Please name two referees for your organisation and your

Qre;eiz‘i
 taul Lobion

Telephone {day): OAl éf/é &?5/0

Vs P /4 .
Name: /{ffg@/éi?‘{?/ﬁ /@f{ﬂQ

Telephone {day): Ol 4/0 300

5. DECLARATION

E}/ciedare that the information suppli ed here is correct.

Name ‘ 7%/1"2/71 D\’Sf’ff(ﬁf!? 7
gna‘wge Kﬁ@%( iﬁ"’ 45 &/m//f/

%ﬁ{fxx/@ /M;? 257

\/ S
Position in organisation: / 0’&7%@?:(’7&9

ome: /3710 R0/ b

L] Please tick here if you would like to speak with the Committee
about your project. The Committee will meet on 1 December 2016.
The Grants Administrator will contact you with more details.
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October 2016

Appendix 1

People First New Zealand Inc, Nga Tangata Tuatahi

Application to the Rangitikei District Council- draft narrative

2.0 What are the objectives of your organisation?
Continued:

People First New Zealand’s vision is:

People First NZ is here to:

¢ make sure that people with learning disability can speak up and be
heard on things that are important to them in government, in
services and in the community

¢ represent people with learning disability who cannot speak for
themselves

e promote the rights of people with learning disability.

People First has a long history in New Zealand with the first local People
First group being set up and run in Whanganui in 1989. This was the
start of the self-advocacy movement for people with learning disability in
New Zealand and it was led by Robert Martin MNZN. Over the last
nearly 30 years People First has grown into People First New Zealand
and we have been an independent organisation since 2003,

People First New Zealand is a Disabled Persons Organisation/ DPO that
is led and directed by people with learning (intellectual) disability. People
First is set up to be the independent voice of people with learning
disability in New Zealand and is only one of 6 DPO’s in the country. You
have to be 18 years or older and have a learning disability to be a
member of People First. There are now 30 People First groups across
New Zealand, who meet monthly.
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People First works hard to create accessible environments and
information so people with learning disability can lead People First and
be the voice of the organisation.

People First provides many opportunities for members (who all belong to
local People First groups) to build their confidence and develop their
leadership skills so that they can speak up and be leaders in their own
lives, leaders at People First and leaders in the community. It is
important for people with learning disability have the chance to have
socially valued roles and People First facilitates this process with expert
assistance and advice.

A great example of this is Katrina Sneath. Katrina is the Vice President
of People First Wellington and she has been appointment as Mojo
Mathers’ representative for the 2016 Youth Parliament. Katrina will be
the first ever person with a learning disability to get this kind of
opportunity in New Zealand. Mojo Mathers said “l already felt there was
one group of people that hadn’t been represented in Parliament before
and there is an absolute need for that representation. But then Katrina
made her application and it was really outstanding, she very much got
the role on her own merits. Katrina has already opened people’s eyes
and challenged their preconceptions about people with learning
disability”.

People First wants o be able {o set up a People First group in the local
community in Fielding so that we can create access for people with
learning disability to learn about self-advocacy and to support members
to challenge other’s belief's and attitudes about what people with
learning disability can achieve.

3.5 Describe your project in fuli:

People First NZ is ready to set up a local People First group in
Rangitikei.

Conitnued:

......... IDEA Services in Fielding and there is a lot of interest in People
First meetings. There has been one meeting and 18 people from
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Fielding attended and even though people from Marton couldn’t make i,
they sent in their apologies and are already planning how they will get to
the next People First meeting. IDEA services have been very supporiive
and are working with People First to make this all happen.

People First in Rangitikei will meet monthly in a community venue and
will provide a space where people with learning disability can learn self-
advocacy and leadership skills. People First provides the tools (e.g.
Easy Read information, meetings run at a slower pace) and the expert
assistance to support members to run the meetings and hold all the
office holder positions. It's a place where people with learning disability
get the opportunity to hold socially valued roles.

At monthly meetings members learn about human rights, the United
Nations Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities and
connect with community services, such as the Police and the Health and
Disability Advocacy service by inviting guest speakers to come along
and talk to the group.

Members also get an opportunity to learn how to speak up for changes
in their own lives and have a safe space to help figure out ways of
making it all happen.

At the 2015 People First Leadership Forum we asked Olivia, a member
from the local People First Christchurch to finish this sentence, “l feel
like a leader at People First because”, and Olivia replied, “It has
changed my life and | can get up and not be scared about making
mistakes®.

People First Rangitikei is the latest group o have approval from the
People First National Commitiee to get started. There is a big ground
swell in the Central Region of People First with 10 local groups now
meeting, so we are really looking forward to getting the meseting running
in Marton regularly.

3.6 Who will benefit from your project?
Continued:

..... support people to be strong individuals so we work hard to ensure
we work in a way that promotes the voice of people with learning
disability in New Zealand.
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In Rangitikei the local community will benefit from having access o a
group that can provide sound advice about how to make local
communities more accessible. Over the last 2 years three local People
First groups have been nominated for Trust Power Community Awards.
This year People First Whakatane was nominated and last year People
First Manawatu and People First Whanganui were nominated. We didn’t
win the awards but it goes to show the great work that People First
groups are doing in their local communities, promoting the rights of
people with learning disability and encouraging people to speak up.

3.7 How will the people who will benefit from you project know that
it is happening?

Continued:

........ to establish a People First group. Through this process we have
made good connections with IDEA services who in turn are assisting us
with reaching the many people who live at home with their families.

We also take information to community centres and libraries and can
also drop off information at the Council offices.

3.8 How will we acknowledge the funding from the RDC?
Continued:
....... and we always acknowledge our funders and contributors in here.

We also acknowledge all our funders in the Annual Report and at the
Annual General Meeting.

People First will report any funding in the Central Region to the People
First Central Region Meeting.

Throughout the year we write up articles for the People First website and
our Facebook page acknowledging funders.
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People First Central Region — Nga Tangata Tuatahi

Local Assistant/ Kaia Awhina — Job Description

People First New Zealand empowers and supports people with learning disability to

speak up for themselves, family and friends who cannot speak for themselves.

The logo represents the stage in the life cycle where the butterfly has shed its

cocoon of protection and is now ready to take on the world, full of life and new

experiences.

Role:

A

i. To assist People First leaders and groups to:

¢ organise and facilitate meslings

s access information needed to make decisions
for themselves

s speak up for themselves

¢ learn about and become involved in their

communities

2. To make sure members:

The fasks needed may differ as:

e Groups and members have
different needs and abilifies

2 Some are experienced in doing
rnuch of the organisation and
facilitation themselves

= Some groups have more than
one assistant, so tasks are
shared

Use the task checklist to identify
specific tasks for each assistant

= have the skills and support needed (but do things themselves)

¢ are fully informed before making decisions (but make their own decisions)
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Commitment, Experience, Skills, Ethics

Commitment: to promoting the rights of people with a learning disability.

Useful experience/ background: assisting people with a learning disability, human rights

work, advocacy, social work or teaching.

Important skills:

2

L]

Listening and empathy

Communicating with people with a learning disability

Assisting without controliing

Relating well to different people, and developing networks
Creating trust and a safe environment so people can speak up
Computer skills

Driving (useful but not essential)

Code of Ethics:

Local Assistants/ Kaia Awhina need to

&

%

Respect the dignity of people with disabilities

Advocate for social justice, inclusion and choice for members

Help members make decisions themselves, without pressure

Put members’ interests, welfare and rights first

Not allow their own religious or other beliefs or conflicts of interest to affect their
support

Not abuse their relationship with members for personal, professional or financial
gain

Maintain appropriate boundaries and not enter in any sexual relationship, or any
form of sexua! behaviour with a People First member. This includes physical
contact, verbal comments or questioning about 2 member’s sexuality

Keep information confidential, unless members ask that it be passed on.
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are:

1. Keep developing leaders

2. Grow Learn With Us

3. Be multi-cultural

4. Have more people know about People

irst — nati nd in ionally
First — nationally and internationally

5. Keep speaking up — have a say, locally,

nationally and internationally

6. Keep People First a strong organisation
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sy of ECONOMIC
Development
1 R

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION

PEOPLE FIRST NEW ZEALAND INCORPORATED

1293420

This is to certify that PEOPLE FIRST NEW ZEALAND INCORPORATED was incorporated under the
Incorporated Societies Act 1908 on the 14th day of April 2003.

1/ ,

7
fo ol AL
LM Kferr

Neville Harris
Registrar of Incorporated Societies
14th dav of April 2003
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Westpae New Zealand Limited

WEFestpac IR ERAMRIERE 00

Britomart Branch
53 Galway Street, CBD, Auckland, NZ

DEPOSIT

spsE 3'
[ BAN BRANCH $
;SUE TOTAL § B
LEss cances §
CREDIT PEQOPLE FIRST NEW ZEALAND INCOPORATED - $

03505 002088000
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People First New £
Entity Information
For the year ended

Additional information
Independent Auditor
Banker

Soficitor

Contact information

Registered Office

Postal Address

Website

Moore Stephens Wellinglon Audit
Wellington

Westpac

Duncan Cofterill
Wellington

Level 4, 173-175 Victoria Strest, Wellington 6011

PO Box 9199 Marion Square, Wellinglon 6141

www.peoplefirst.org.nz

https lwww facebook com/peoplefirsinz

-]

L8

16070

o3

(04) 381-3242 08002

3

(04) 381-8242
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People First New Zsaland Incorporated
Statement of Service Performan
For the year ended 30 June 2016

Dascription of the Entity’s Outcomes

sople First members have increased confidence, skills, knowledge and opportunities to speak up

Description and quantification of the entity's outputs 2016 2015
Self-advocacy meetings — information about righis and how to

speak up

Number of local groups 28

Number of local group meetings

not measurable

Advisory committees

Number of National Advisory committees that members represent
People First on

Community meetings
Number of local and regional and natjional meetings members have
participated in

not measurable

Projects

\ ney Smarts Made Easy
Consumer

2. Being i:mp! yee &
4 About supporiad it
5 K epmg Safe %ea!ing ‘3;—‘1‘@
&, Enabling Good Life presentations

Number of members in the Consumer Leadership development g
g}r(:-jéet
Participation af National conferences 8
Presented
information stalls 4
Members attending 13
Learn with us education courses

Number of Sppakmg Up Courses 4
Total of participant 51
Mumber of Keeping 1

Number of participants 3

information
Social media- Facebook number of likes
Number of hits on websile

Mumber of Bulterfly exp

Rumber of Bulterlly expres

5
Mumber of resources produced 5,050
Number of 0800 call 8988
Wake it easy translation service
Translation documents into easy read every day words and picturas -
an accessible format for people with learning disability — number of 38

completed translations
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People First New Zealand Incorporated
Statement of Service Performance
For the year ended 30 June 2016

Additional cutput measures

Evaluations were recelved from 86% of consumer leadership participants
Results were:

increased confidence: 66%

New skilis and knowledge 100%

Additional information
Here are some quotes from people that have engaged with People First New Zealand:

Conferences presentation:

mwan,n\,.m preset iatic;;‘ss at the
of disability with p saf‘xai

- r!ea?#‘ie. Barnett at

Consumer Leadership Forum:

" Pm usually a shy pers
“Larn with other people
them heard” - People Fi
" Pgople First stick up f35’ m
"You feet more confident in
wani io keep going- [ don'twa

ple are friendl },f
@ihgr psople

" - People First |
he %e?defs‘“z) i

IMzke It Easy ransiation service:

fe ek from sear
i is most commoniy
language.” - Anne Hawker from the
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Revenue Note 2018 2015
Donations 1 9,479 21,481
Fees/Consuliancy 1 115,190 108,41
Funding for projects 1 421,317 388,698
Grants 1 328,808 328,082
Interest received 1 17,932 25,011
Other revenue 1 405 118
Total Revenue 893,131 870,806
Expenses

Expenses related to public fundraising 2 - -
Volunteer and employee related costs 2 568,438 572,683
Costs related to providing goods or services 2 197,822 194,819
Other expenses 2 100,680 101,963
Total Expenses 866,750 869,465
Surplus/{Deficit) for the vear 26,381 1,341

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements
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People First New Zealand Incorporated ‘i‘@f
Statement of Financisl Position
As at 30 June 2016
Assets Nots 2016 2015
Current Asseis
Bank accounts and cash 3 535,584 738,175
Investment 3 204,783 196,735
Deblors and prepayments 3 41,047 67,444
Total Current Assets 881,414 1,000,358
Mon-Current Assets
Property, plant and equipment 5 8,153 5,206
Total Non-Current Assets 6,153 5,286
Total Assetls 887,567 1,005,654
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Cradifors and accrued expenses 4 18,198 61,147
Employee costs payable 4 41,274 -
Income recaived in advance 4 71,027 208,358
Cther current liabililies 4 21,866 27,329
Total Current Liahilities 152,365 296,834
Total Lighilities 152,365 296,834
Total Assets less Total Liabilities (Net Assets) | | 735,202 | 708,820
Accumulated Funds
Capital contribuied by owners or members
Accumulated surpluses or {deficils) 731,081 705,047
Reserves 51 4,141 3,773
Total Accumulated Funds 735,202 708,820
For and on behalf of the rusizes:

David King 14

Date authorized

S
i

{ \ Cindy Johns 1
\Ed%ﬁ%a ager Date authorised

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements
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People First New Zeal:
Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 30 J

Cash Flows from Operating Activities Moie 2018 2015
Cash was received from:
Donations 9,479 21,481
Fees/Consultancy 126,859 97,857
Funding for Projects 430,691 382,570
rants 184,074 338,764
Interest Received 17,932 26,011
Other Revenue 405 117
Net GST (2,284) (12,450)
Cash was applied {o:
Payments to Suppliers and Employees 856,622 842 490
Met cash flows from operating activities (89,366) 10,860
Cash flows from Invesing and Financiing Activities
Cash was applied to:
Payments to acguire property, plant and squipment (858) 1,108
Net cash flows from investing & financing activities {888} 4,408
Net increase/{decraase) in cash {90,224 11,968
Opening bank accounts and cash 830,591 920,948
Closing bank accounis and cash 840,367 532,914
This iz representad by:
Bank accounts & Cash 3 840,367 532,914

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements
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People First New Zealand Incorporated
Statement of Accounting Policies
For the year ended 30 June 2016

Basis of preparation

People First New Zealand Inc. has slected {o apply PBE SFR-A(
Reporting - Accrual (Not for profit} on the ba i
expenses of equal fo or less than $2,000, Sf
accrual basis of accounting. The Performanc
to operate in the foreseeable future.

(‘) f‘_j) *’.»'2'

GS8T
All amounts are recorded exclusive of GST, except for Dabtors and Creditors which are stated inclusive of GST.

Specific Accounting Policies
income Tax

People First New Zealand Inc is a registered charitable entily under the Charities Act 2005, and accordingly is
exempt from income tax under sections CW41 and CW42 of the Income Tax Act 2007.

Bank accounts & Cash
Bank accounts & cash in the Staternent of Cash Flows comprise cash balances and bank balances (including short
term daposils) with original maturities of 90 days or less.

Revenue is recordad when the goods are 8 J!i.i, fth g
committes records a liability. If the purchaser does not pay on recaipt of the goods, the national samméiise records a
deblor.

Revenue from sale of goods
e purchaser pays before they receive thelr goods, the national
+§

Revenue from sale of services
ba

Revenus is recorded based on the stage of completion of the service at balance date.

(6]

Particular Accounting Policies
Accounis Receivable - Accounts receivable are siated at expecied realisable value. Provision has been made for
doubiful debis if there are indicators of impairment,

Fixad Assefs ~ Fixed assets are slated af cost less aggregate depreciation. Depreciation has been providedona
straight line basis, $0 as (o allocate the cost of assats over thelr estimaled useful ives as foflows:

3

Computer Equipment: 38 f{
Video Camera Equipmean
Office Equinment 18-683.5%

::M h
2y
oo
o
<

lncome Peaﬁanif'ﬁn'
- Funding and Grant
incorne upon deliver
incurred.
- Feas/Consul :
and transiation income
- Donation: recelvad from individual's or organisation's donations
- Interest recelved from Wesipac bank accounts

inding and Granis

hers thase is pafﬁg% de

w} cn

ivary of “Of‘{{fﬁx},}al c%%sga 3, income i§ recognise

stant support role, project administ

Income receive :: in advance:
Revanues rece ’3::3 ina
sarvice in 2017

Accounts Payable!

A

Some invoicas are vouched for payment: Alr NZ, Spark, Massay University,
Changes in Accounting Policies

There have been no changes in accounting policies. All policies have been applied on basss consistent with those
used throughout the period (Lasl year - Nil)
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For the year ended 30

Mote 1: Analysis of Revenue

Zo1e 20158
Revenue item Analysis 5 §
Parsonal Donalions 1,125
Lecna Gilmans Family 500
Acorn Trust - 1,520
Canterbury Communily Trust - 12,500

Community Living Trust 1,000 -
Hane Othar Similar Community Connections 1,000 B
gz:g;‘:,zs Other Similar Eastern and Central Communily Trust 4,000 3,000
Spectum Care Trust 200 -
Thumbs Up Trust 150 -
Wellinglon Afler-Care Association 500 -
Paradigm Initative - 522
Vicky Legacy - 2,314
Z Good in the Hood 445 -
Total 9479 21,481
2016 2015
Revenue item Analysis ) $
37,570 35,050
Fee/Consultancy
B 77,620 70,465
115,190 106,415

Revenue liem

Aucklang Cily Counsll - Hui 2

o
=
&
&

Enabling Good Lives-Chrisichurct 15,243 -
HOC Films Launch - 3,880
Funding for projects {dea Service-S 14’622 17,836
: idea 4,583
Te Pou Co 78,385 68,322
MOE Spe 5,000 -
MOH DIAS 297,131 297,131
a1
542 -
T 421217 389,659
2016 2015
Revenue Hem Analysis 3 5
interest Recslvad Interesl B 17.932 25,011
Toial 17,832 25011
2018 2015
Revenue lem Analysis 3 %
Other Revenue Resource 118
Total 118
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Peopls First New Zealand incorporale
Hotes {o the Performance Hepori
For the year ended 30 June 2016

Mofe 1: Anzlysis of Revenue 2046 2018
Revenue iiem ﬁi}sigszs 3 3
[ 8,020 -
- 3613
GS 28,837 42,678
Frozen Funds Trust 4,858 -
the Foundation-Financial Literacy Monay
Smarts Mads Easy 10,841 7,188
the Foundation-Communication Role - 13,785
ihe Foundation-Money Smart 25,000 -
JL Campbell Trust 281 398
M3D - Capability Management - 3,750
Grants MSD-Enabiling Good Lives Waikato 1,754 8,666
MSD - KSFS Year 2 78,000 24,000
MS3D - K&FS National - 37,178
MSD ~ Work & Your Righls Video 4 000 -
NZ Lottery Granis 143,014 133,189
Office for Disability issues - Support Robert 14,023 -
The Trusts Communily Foundation 1,273 3,468
The Lion Foundation 11,711 -
WELL Engerly Trust 295 173
Weslern Bay of Plenty Discldc! Council 1,000 -
Total 328,608 328,082
Mote 2: Analysis of Expenses
2018 2015
Expense lfem Analysis & 3
481,923 510,452
12,087 8,202
Voluniesr and employee related [KiwiSaver contribution & ESCT 17,014 16,065
cosfs AGC lavies 1,668 1,235
feeling allowance 21,882 26,656
Consultancy 23,918 10,073
Total 568,438 572,683
2016 2015
Expense ltem Analysis $ 5
Admir 10,327 5,8
Group unding 5,640 7,048
Cosis related to providing goods Travel coste 150 494 156 172
oF services Staff training 4,891 2,257
Confarence eypensss 9,223 8912
& reproduction 17,047 14,738
197,622 194,819
2018 2018
Expense ltem Analysis B &
Accounting audil axpenses and bank fae 6,353 5713
Compuler expenses an < fslecommunicalion 18,185 20470
Dep rwrite-off 4149 3,983
Office rant venue and equipment bire 42917 39,415
Other Expanses Gifls and donati 8,055 4,789
Smwawie 3,785 2,023
/ 16,119 22855
2,981 2,525
Other expenses 155 190
Total 100,890 101,863
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Mote 3: Analysis of Asseis

2016 2018
Asset ltem Analysis $ §
National chegue account 148,537 44,143
National saving account 153,944 658,083
Business credit card - Cindy 2,545 -
Business credit card - Crystal {(1,728) -
Ashburton group 111 234
Blenheim/Marlborough group 459 391
Central region 21 21
Central City Auckland group 1,400 2,091
Christchurch group 2,538 G 046
Dunedingroup 1,184 890
East Auckland group 1,655 1,713
Hamilton group 2,188 53
Te Awamutu/Hamilton East group 1,282 1,854
Horowhenua groap 710 997
Hutt Valiey group 1,374 5
Kaikoura group 125 125
Kapiti group 3 197
IMana group 145 145
Manawalu group 243 1,848
Brani s inte amd fm Midland region 768 1,007
Pank sccounts and cash MidSouth region 400 935
Motueka group 786 8
Nelson group 5 931
North Canterbury group 1,287 159
North Shore group 652 383
North Taranaki group 364 1,772
HMorthern region 1,392 1,430
Oamaru group 271 721
Pelty Cash 75 72
Papakura/Franklin group 1,323 1.270
Rolorua group 506 783
South Auckland group 763 58
Tauranga group 2,142 280
Tirnaru group 1,476 -
Top of South region 7 7
Whanganui group 767 3,195
Yellington group 227 4568
Wast Auckland group 895 34
Whakatane group 3,918 522
Whangarei group 528 -
Total 535,584 736,175
2018 2015
Asset item Analysis ] $
investment Term deposit 204,783 196,738
Total 204,783 198,739
2016 2015
Asset ltem Analysis 3 5
Debtors and prepayments Accounts receivable 41,047 67,444
Total 41,047 87,444
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People First New
Notes to the ?3 E%ﬁ*i’%@%?@% Report

Note 4: Analysis of Liabilities

2016 2015
Liabilities iteny Analysis 3 $
Creditors and accrued Accounts payable 12,380 16,866
expensas Accrued audit fee 5,818 5,250
Total 18,198 22,116
20118 2015
Liabilities Item Analysis $ 5
Annual leave accrual 27,386 27,556
Employee costs payable Salary & wage acorual - 12,628 8,696
PAYE and other taxes owing at balance date 1,262 452
Total 41,274 36,704
2016 2015
lLiahilities ltem Analysis § 3
fdea Services -IASSIDD 634 -
ldea Service SpeakingUp - 322
Auckland City Council KSFS - 5,000
Funding: NZ Disaiblity Supsort Network 839 -
Te Pou Leadership 38,974 82,577
MOE Speaking Jp 5,000
Western Bay of Plenty DST 1,288 -
Whakatane District Councll 3,068 -
the Foundation Financial
Literacy Course 2473 12,814
MSD-Enabling Good Lives - 1,754
MSD-KSFS Year 2 - 78,000
Unussd donations az“uzj CoG 3272 626
grants with conditions Chr StC%“LJFh City Council 1,880
MSDWork & Your Rights - 4.000
Wel Engsrgy Trust - 98
— NZ Lottery - 18,014
wrants The Trust Community Foundation - 1,274
JL Campbell Trust - 281
Foundation North 10,000 -
Frozen Funds Tru 2,141 -
Hargreaves Charitable Trust 400 -
Offics for Disability lssues -
Support Robert 2,168 -
The Lion Foundation 2,004 -
WELL Enargy Trust 1,804 -
Total 71,027 208,358
2018 2015
Liahility ltem Analysis 3 3
Other current liabilities GS8T payable 21,886 27,329
Total 21,868 27,329

w
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E:}%{}??% §:§ st New Zealand Incorporated

Mote 5: Property Plant & Equipment

e

This Year
Opening Sales/ Current year | Closing carrying
Asset Class Cpening Purchases T Y g carrying
carrying amount {Disposals} depreciation amount
Office equipment - - - - -
Computers(including Software 4 626 7,378 2,370 3,868 5,764
Video Camera Equipmeant 870 249 249 281 389
Total 5,296 7.625] 2,619 4,149 6,153
Last Year
aning Sales/ Current year | Closing carryin
Asset Class Opening Purchases T Ly g carrying
carrying amount (Disposals) depreciation amount
Office squipment - - - - -
Computers(including Software 5,441 2,876 3,691 4,626
Video Camera Equinment 962 - - 292 670
Total 6,403 2,876 - 3,883 5,296
Mote 8: Changes in Accumuiated Funds
This Year
Capital
~ .“t ' . Accumuilafed
e Caontributed by ) .
Description Surpluses or Raserves Total
Owners or oy
Deficiis
Mambers
Capital contributed by owners or members - - - -
Capital returned to owners or members - - - -
Surplus/{Deficity - 723,287 4,141 727,428
Distribulions paid I owners or members - - - -
Transfer (o reserves - - - -
Closing Balance - 723,287 4,141 727,428
Lasi Year
Capital
,E . Aocumulated
. Contributed by - - ; Tost
Description Surpluses or Reserves Total
Ownsrs or s
. Deficits
flembers
C}g,;m ng Balance
apial contributed by owners ¢ - - -
Cesiﬁ Preturnad o owners of mem - - - -
Surplus/{Deficit) - 705,047 3,773 708,820
Distributions paid to owners or members - - - -
Transfer o reserves - - - -
Closing Balance - 705,047 3,773 708,820
Maiure and Purposs Actual Actual
Mame Mational Committee has previously decided to This Year Last Year
contribute up to 1,500 every vear to the Leona § $
) . Gilmans Trust, which includes the Start Up
Leona Gitmans Trust . .
account - which is therefore racorded ssperately in
‘‘‘‘‘ reserves. 368 (33}7)
Total: 68 (©37)
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Nots 7: Commitmentis

2016 2015
Commitment Explanation and Timing % $
There were no significant operating
. lease or capital commitments at
Office rent ase pital commitments at
halance date
Total - -
Commitment to provide loans {None
or grants
Total - -
Note 8: Contingent Liabilities
At balance date there were no known contingent liahilities (Last year: nif)
Mote 9: Related Party transactions
2018 2018
Description of relationshi . .
P ' Hp Description of transaction $ $

Transactions with trustees

Total - -

Thers ara no amounts due from or io related pariies at balance date (Last year: nil}

Note 10: Events after balance date
There were no evenis that have occurred after the balance date that would have a material impact
on the Performance Report. (Last year: nil}

Mote 91: Other disclosures
Goods and services provided to the trust in kind
b the amournt of

The trust relizs heavily of the ganerosity of the community both financially
donated time from voluntesrs, Without our volunteers, People First would not be able fo do everything we currently
do. The armount of voluntser time donatad to the trust cannot be vaiued as there are no equivalent paid

positions with {he organisation.

Assets used as security for liabllities
Mo assets have itzee used as security for labi

(2015: Nif)

o
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Independent auditor's report

To the Members of People First New Zealand Incorporated

We have audited the accompanying performance report of People First New Zealand Inc. on pages 4
to 15 which comprises the entity information, the statement of service performance, the statement of
financial performance and statement of cash flows for the year ended 30 June 2018, the statement of
financial position as at that date, and the statement of accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

This report is made solely to the Members as a body. Our audit has been undertaken so that we

night state to the Members those matters we are required to state to them in an auditors’ report and

for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility
o anyone other than the Members, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have

gu ned.

The responsibility of the National Commitiee of People First New Zealand Inc. for the

performance report

The National Commities of People First New Zealand Inc. are rasponsi

a) identifving outcomes and outputs, and quantifying the outputs fo t %’ﬁe axtent |
refevant, reliable, comparable aﬁd understandable, to report in the stat
performance

b} the preparation and fair presentation of the performancs report which comprises:
- the entily information
- the statement of service performance; and
- the statement of financ ai perform ance, statement of financial position, statement of cash
flows, &az@mwm of aocounting policies and notes to the mﬁama Hes r@pa
in accordance with Public Benefit Entily Simple Format Reporting — Accrual (Not-For-Profit)
issued in Yé aw g.ea and by the New Zealand Accounting Slandards Board, and
¢y for such internal control as the ?Eaz onal G@mf‘n itee of People Firg 3‘& law Zealand inc. deferming is
necessary io enable the ;grs\—;@a ration of the performance raeport that is free from material

misstatamean ii whather dus o sragfi T arror.

Auditor's rés;y:}f‘asiif:si ity

Our responsibility is {o emm 1 opinion on th ,e performance re &po ort based on our audit. We
czsﬂdu&ei{ our audit of the ﬁﬁm of financial performancs, S? tement of financial position,
statement of cash flows, sia’ifameri of accounting policies and notes to the Vef‘afv‘a nce report in
accordance with Infernational Standards on Auditing {(New Zeaian di (I5As (NZ)), and the audit of the
entity information and staten »ﬂ“gt of service performance in ace i%affce with the International Standard
on Assurance Engagements (New Zealand) ISAE (NZ) 3000 (Revised). Those standards require ?haz

plan

!
wa comply with ethical requirems és and plan and perform the audit to @%ﬁa n regsonable assuranc
about whether the performance report ssf es from material missiatement.

a5 A network of independent firtns thay are each mernt i
ellington Audit s » partrership of PF Smith, MP Crudaj and W4 Rania,

sernational Limited - membar firrns in principal ¢ities throughout ¢
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Linda Helman

From: Janet Doughty <janetdoughty@peoplefirst.org.nz>

Sent: Friday, 18 November 2016 1:13 p.m.

To: Linda Holman

Subject: RE: Community Initiatives Fund - request for more information

HiLinda, | have gathered what info | can so have the foliowing for you:

1. There are 7 members who come across from Marton to attend the meetings. People First is the only access
to an independent self advocacy group for people with learning disability in the area.

2. We are investigating if we can have meetings on alternative months so that we can have meetings in the
Rangitikei region. If we can do this we will come to the Council as a first point of call for a meeting space. We
are waiting to hear back to see if this is possible.

3. 1 haven't got quotes for the meeting space but | guess since it isn’t in your geographical boundary it
wouldn’t be funded anyway.

N

I would really like the Council to consider some contribution towards supporting the members in Marton to
get to the People First meeting. These particular costs would be mileage, volunteer costs, stationery and
some wages. We would hate to see this group of people drop off coming to the meetings because we
couldn’t support them to be there.

Thank you for your consideration.
Nga mihi,

Janet Doughty
Funding Manager

People First New Zealand Inc. - Nga Tangata Tuatshi
Tel: 027 868 8790

From: Linda Holman [mailto:Linda.Holman@rangitikei.govt.nz]
Sent: Monday, 14 Novembher 2016 4:23 PM

To: Janet Doughty <janetdoughty@peoplefirst.org.nz>

Subject: Community Initiatives Fund - request for more information

Hithere Janet,
| have spoken with my boss and we are still a bit unclear on a few things.

1. It looks like the meetings will be held in Feilding and unfortunately that is not within our district. If that is
the case, have you applied for funding to the Manawatu District Council?

2. Areyou planning on holding meetings in the Rangitikei? (Marton, Taihape, Bulls, Hunterville, Mangaweka). If
so, where and when? The council has various places that are available for hire.

1
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3. Canvyou please provide quotes? We aren’t able to give out money without quotes I'm afraid. Also please
note the tea/coffee is not able to be funded.

I'll be putting my report for Council together next Monday, so if you could get the information to me by Friday at the
latest that would be fantastic.

Cheers,
Linda

If you have received this email and any attachments to it in error, please take no action based on jt, copy it or show jt to anyone. Please advise the sender and delete your
capy. Thank vou.
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Linda Holman

From: Janet Doughty <janetdoughty@peoplefirst.org.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 17 November 2016 10:33 a.m.

To: Linda Holman

Subject: RE: Community Initiatives Fund - request for more information

Hilinda, we have invoices for the meeting room for past 2 PF meetings in Fielding — is this ok or do you need actual
quotes?

I am also tracking the numbers of members who do live in Marton and come along to the meetings as | was hoping
that even if we meet in Fielding that the Council would see that investing into citizens in their area is of benefit to
your community.

I have asked Anne Marie, the regional coordinator to check in to see if there was also a possibility of the meetings
being held in Marton rather than Fielding or if we could at least do one meeting in Marton and the following month

in Fielding- having turn about.

And yes 1 did know that you don’t fund tea and coffee and you will see that this item is included in the full budget
but not in the budget stating what we are applying for from the Council.

Thanks
Nga mihi,

Janet Doughty
Funding Manager

People First New Zealand Inc. - Nga Tangata Tuatahi
Tel: 027 865 9790

From: Linda Holman [mailto:Linda.Holman@rangitikei.govi.nz]
Sent: Monday, 14 November 2016 4:23 PM

To: Janet Doughty <janetdoughty@peoplefirst.org.nz>

Subject: Community Initiatives Fund - request for more information

Hi there Janet,
I have spoken with my boss and we are still a bit unclear on a few things.

1. It looks like the meetings will be held in Feilding and unfortunately that is not within our district. If that is
the case, have you applied for funding to the Manawatu District Council?

2. Areyou planning on holding meetings in the Rangitikei? (Marton, Taihape, Bulls, Hunterville, Mangaweka). If
so, where and when? The council has various places that are available for hire.

3. Canyou please provide quotes? We aren’t able to give out money without quotes I'm afraid. Also please
note the tea/coffee is not able to be funded.

1
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'l be putting my report for Council together next Monday, so if you could get the information to me by Friday at the
latest that would be fantastic.

Cheers,
Linda

If you have received this emait and any attachments to it in error, please take no action based on it, copy it or show it to anyone. Please advise the sender and delete your
copy. Thank you.

2
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